
 
 
 
 
 
 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

 
 

September 11, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



          Six Mile Creek  
  Community Development District 

  475 West Town Place 
             Suite 114  

  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
www.SixMileCreekCDD.com 

              
  

September 6, 2024 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District will be held Wednesday, September 11, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renaissance World Golf 
Village Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.    
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Brightview Report 
 
 IV. Sitex Report 
 
 V. Approval of Consent Agenda 
  A. Engineer Items  
 1. Ratification of Change Order Nos. 7 - 8 - Trailmark East Parcel 3 
 

2. Ratification of Change Order Nos. 19 20 Trailmark Phase 12 
 
3. Ratification of Requisitions No. 310A 312A 
(2016A Capital Improvement Bonds) 
 
4. Ratification of Requisitions 83 - 84 
(2023 Bond Series (AA2 Phase 3C) 
 
5. Ratification of Requisition 72A - 74A 
(2023 Bond Series (AA3 Phase 3) 

 
  B. Ratification of Agreements / Proposals 
   1. Onsight Industries, LLC for Signage  
 

http://www.sixmilecreekcdd.com/


   2. SES Environmental Resource Solutions, LLC for Mitigation  
 
   3. Brightview Landscape for TrailMark Drive Enhancements 
 
   4. Jani-King for Additional Janitorial Services (Reverie) 
 
  5. All About Water for Window Cleaning & Pressure Washing Services 

(Reverie) 
 
  C. Approval of Minutes of the August 14, 2024 Meeting 
  
  D. Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 

for the Period Ending August 31, 2024 
 
  E. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  F. Check Register 
 
 VI. Discussion of CDD Goals & Objectives 
  
 VII. Approval of Scope of Services for Landscape RFP (TrailMark)  
 
 VIII. Public Hearing to Adopt Rates, Resolution 2024-09 
 
 IX. Consideration of Proposals 
  A. Sitex for Carp and Plantings 
 
  B. Keen on Klean Solutions for Additional Trash Removal & Additional Services 

(Trailmark) 
 
  C. M&G Holiday Lighting for Holiday Lights 
 
 X. Other Business 
 
 XI. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
 
  B. Engineer  

    
  C. Manager  
 
  D. TrailMark Reports 
   1. Operations (Evergreen)- Report 
       
   2. Lifestyles (OnPlace)  
    a. Report 



 
    b. Update on Kayak Rentals 
    
  E. Reverie Reports (First Service) 
   1. DFH Updates 
    a. Gate Extension 
 
    b. Kitchen Pass Through 
 
    c. Lifestyle Vendor Switch 
 
   2. Operations  
      
   3. Lifestyles  
  
 XII. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 XIII. Audience Comments 
 
 XIV. Next Scheduled Meeting – October 9, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. 
 
 XV. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



COMMUNICATION REPORT

SITE#:

The following landscape maintenance services were performed on your property today.

If you have any questions about your service please call us at: 904-292-0716

TURF LANDSCAPE BEDS FERTILIZATION PEST CONTROL

Mowing Pruning Turf Turf Trees

Edging Hedging Trees insects insects

curbs Handpull weeds Shrubs weeds disease

beds Trees Annuals disease

Weedeating pruning Shrubs Fire ants

Blow Palms insects Weed beds

pruning disease spray 
 

IRRIGATION PLANTING CLEANUP OTHER SERVICES PERFORMED

Inspect Annuals Trash Ornamental cutbacks

Adjust Shrubs Leaves & Interior Gardens

Repair Mulch debris Annual beds weeded

COMMENTS, AREAS WHICH REQUIRE SPECIAL ATTENTION OR WORK:

Service provided by: Received by:

Spraying for weeds around the fields, Topiary and the Berm. Mowing lakes # 1,2,3,4,5,6,9,12,13,18,19,20,27,28,30,31,32

DATE: 8/16/2024LOCATION:    

German Martinez Jr.

Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns. Thank you

Next week we will be mowing, edging sidewalks, line trimming, blowing, Trimming entrance to Bloomfield and Ferndale, 

15,17,21,22,23,24,25,26,27,28 and 29.

for weeds at the 3 canals (Patina PL and Mosaic Park), Entrance to Bloomfield, Basketball court, Volleyball court, Tennis

and new lakes at the end of Trailmark Drive.

court, Parking lot to the Amenities, Trailmark Drive (Entrance up to Dog Park). We also mowed lakes #1,2,3,4,5,6,7,9,14

This week while on site we mowed throughout the property, edge curves, line trimmed and blow. Hand pull weeds from 

Annuals, pool area and entrance. Trimmed Shilling along Trailmark Drive and Viburnum Hedge inside the pool area. Sprayed 

Trailmark 520



COMMUNICATION REPORT

SITE#:

The following landscape maintenance services were performed on your property today.

If you have any questions about your service please call us at: 904-292-0716

TURF LANDSCAPE BEDS FERTILIZATION PEST CONTROL

Mowing Pruning Turf Turf Trees

Edging Hedging Trees insects insects

curbs Handpull weeds Shrubs weeds disease

beds Trees Annuals disease

Weedeating pruning Shrubs Fire ants

Blow Palms insects Weed beds

pruning disease spray 
 

IRRIGATION PLANTING CLEANUP OTHER SERVICES PERFORMED

Inspect Annuals Trash Ornamental cutbacks

Adjust Shrubs Leaves & Interior Gardens

Repair Mulch debris Annual beds weeded

COMMENTS, AREAS WHICH REQUIRE SPECIAL ATTENTION OR WORK:

Service provided by: Received by:

This week while on site we mowed, edge sidewalks, line trimmed and blow. Hand pull weeds inside the pool area, annuals,

entrance to Bloomfield, Ferndale, Topiary and islands on Back Creek. Removed dead Plumbagos on Topiary. Remove

Trailmark 520

#1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9 and 12. Unable to apply any herbicide or continue to mow other lakes due to weather. 

Crape Myrtle Suckers. Sprayed for weeds at the amenities parking lot. Shaved back Spartinas that were hanging over 

the curves and sidewalk along trailmark drive. Mowed the power lines and field at the end of Back Creek. Mowed lakes 

spraying for weeds along Trailmark Drive and the berm. Mowing lakes #1,2,3,4,5,6,7,13,14,15,17,28 and 27.

DATE: 8/23/2024LOCATION:    

German Martinez Jr.

Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns. Thank you

Next week we will be mowing, edging curves and tree rings, line trimming, blowing ,trimming around the amenities, 



COMMUNICATION REPORT

SITE#:

The following landscape maintenance services were performed on your property today.

If you have any questions about your service please call us at: 904-292-0716

TURF LANDSCAPE BEDS FERTILIZATION PEST CONTROL

Mowing Pruning Turf Turf Trees

Edging Hedging Trees insects insects

curbs Handpull weeds Shrubs weeds disease

beds Trees Annuals disease

Weedeating pruning Shrubs Fire ants

Blow Palms insects Weed beds

pruning disease spray 
 

IRRIGATION PLANTING CLEANUP OTHER SERVICES PERFORMED

Inspect Annuals Trash Ornamental cutbacks

Adjust Shrubs Leaves & Interior Gardens

Repair Mulch debris Annual beds weeded

COMMENTS, AREAS WHICH REQUIRE SPECIAL ATTENTION OR WORK:

Service provided by: Received by:

We are also going to be mowing lakes #1,2,3,4,5,6,9,12,18,19,20, 22, 29, 30 and 31.

DATE: 8/30/2024LOCATION:    

German Martinez Jr.

Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns. Thank you

at the entrance (island), spraying for weeds across from the pool area, Shelmore, Bloomfield, Ferndale and Back Creek.

Next week we will be mowing, edging sidewalks, line trimming, blowing, trimming parking lot, shaving back Spartina 

entrance up to the dog park and again from Wineberry up to Farmfield Drive. Hand pull weeds from Annuals and Juniper

beds between Wineberry/ Farmfield. We also mowed lakes #3,4,5,6,7,13,14,15,17,19,23,24,27 and 28.

This week while on site we mowed, edge curves throughout the property, line trimmed and blow. Trimmed around the 

pool area. Sprayed for weeds around the athletic and field around it. Sprayed for weeds along Trailmark starting at the

Trailmark 520



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

 
 

AQUATIC INSPECTION / TREATMENT REPORT 
 

COMMUNTIY NAME: ____________________________________________                              
 

APPLICATOR:                   DATE:               TIME: _________     
 

WEED TREATMENT – SERVICE PERFORMED 
 

POND 

NUMBER 

ALGAE GRASS UNDER 

WATER 

FLOATING/TERRSTRIAL PRODUCTS USED / AMOUNT 

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

 

COMMENTS:                              
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
TECH SIGNATURE:                          DATE:_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _      

 

 

Devon

Follow-up for algae may be needed in 14 days.

08/19/24

Trailmark /Six Mile Creek

1,3-5 X Grass Mix

X

16-19 X

7-15

20-26 X

X27-32
33-36 X

2,6 X Algacide/Terrstrial Mix
X

16-19 X
X29-32

Spike Rush
Spike Rush11-14

All sites treated for shoreline grasses. PondS 2,6,11-14, 16-19, & 27-32were treated for algae.

Andrea Craig
Line

Andrea Craig
Line



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



C:\Users\BlairS\Desktop\ALL CDD'S - Copy\Sixmile CDD (Whisper Creek)\Mtg. Agendas\SMC CDD September 11 2024 Consent Agenda.doc 9/6/2024

Six Mile Creek Community Development District

September 2024

1. Ratification of Change Order Nos. 7 - 8 - Trailmark East Parcel 3

2. Ratification of Change Order Nos. 19  20 Trailmark Phase 12

3. Ratification of Requisitions No. 310A  312A
(2016A Capital Improvement Bonds)

4. Ratification of Requisitions 83 - 84
(2023 Bond Series (AA2 Phase 3C)

5. Ratification of Requisition 72A - 74A
(2023 Bond Series (AA3 Phase 3)

Scott A. Wild
District Engineer
England-Thims & Miller, Inc.



Date of
Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

8/19/2024 310 ECS Florida, LLC Pacetti Road Geotechnical Services - Partial Invoice - Invoice No. 1194634 3,700.00$

8/19/2024 311 Kutak Rock LLP Professional Services related to Project Construction-Invoices 3436997 18323-2 (May 2024) 117.50$

9/6/2024 312 ETM Master Site Planning  (WA#51) Invoice 215454 (August 2024) 1,005.00$

4,822.50$

Date of
Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

9/4/2024 83 Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Trailmark East Parcel Ph 3 - Contractor Application No. 16 (August 2024) AA2 Ph3C 1,330,220.88$

9/6/2024 84 ETM Trailmark East Parcel - Phase 3 CEI (WA#73) Invoice 215457 (August 2024) AA2 Ph3C 8,662.25$
1,338,883.13$

Date of
Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

8/19/2024 72A Onsight Trailmark Phase 12 Mailbox - Invoice 416216 1,450.00$

9/4/2024 73A Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Trailmark Phase 12 - Contractor Application No. 18 (August 2024) AA3 Ph3 52,454.25$

9/6/2024 74A ETM Trailmark Phase 12 - CEI (WA#70) Invoice 215490 (August 2024) AA3 Ph3 15,530.66$

1,450.00$
TOTAL REQUISITIONS SEPTEMBER 11, 2024 $1,345,155.63

2023 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (Series 2023) 2023 Project Area BOND SERIES

2023 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (Series 2023) 2023 Project Area BOND SERIES

2016A Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

2016A Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

2023 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (Series 2023) 2023 Project Area BOND SERIES

2023 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (Series 2023) 2023 Project Area BOND SERIES

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REQUISITION SUMMARY

Series 2023 (2023 Project Area) Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

REQUISITIONS FOR RATIFICATION -  SEPTEMBER 11 ,2024

2016A Capital Improvement Bonds

SMC REQ LIST SEPTEMBER 2024









CHANGE ORDER
No.

DATE OF ISSUANCE: 2024 EFFECTIVE DATE: 2024

OWNER: Six Mile Creek Community Development District
CONTRACTOR: Jax Utilities Management, Inc..
Contract: Trailmark East Parcel 3

Project: Trailmark East Parcel 3 OWNER's Contract No. N.A.
ENGINEER's Contract No. 21-407-01
ENGINEER: England Thims and Miller, Inc.

You are directed to make the following changes in the Contract Documents:

Description:

eason for Change:

Attachments: (List documents supporting change) Jax Utilities Management, Inc. ated , 2024.

By execution of this change order document, the Contractor acknowledges that all issues related to Contract Time and Compensation for
the work associated with these changes are resolved.

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES:

Original Contract Price

$ 11,673,640.00

Original Contract Times:
Substantial Completion: 520
Ready for final payment: 580

(days)

Net Increase/Decrease from previous Change Orders
No. 0 to No.

$   ( )

Net change from previous Change Orders No. -0- to No. - -
Substantial Completion: .

Ready for final payment:    .
(days)

Contract Price prior to this Change Order:

$

Contract Times prior to this Change Order:
Substantial Completion:
Ready for final payment:

(days)
Net Increase/Decrease of this Change Order:

$
Net Increase this Change Order:

Substantial Completion:   .
Ready for final payment: .

(days)

Contract Price with all approved Change Orders:

$

Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:
Substantial Completion:   67

Ready for final payment:  73
(days)

RECOMMENDED: APPROVED: ACCEPTED:
By: By: By: _____________________
 ENGINEER (Authorized Signature) OWNER (Authorized Signature)  CONTRACTOR (Authorized Signature)

Date: Date: Date: ___________________
EJCDC 1910-8-B (1996 Edition)
Prepared by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee and endorsed by The Associated General Contractors of America and the Construction Specifications Institute.

ß«¹«¬ î ô îðîìß«¹«¬ îèô îðîì







Ð®±¶»½¬æ Ì®¿·´³¿®µ Û¿¬ Ð¿®½»´ í

Ñ©²»®æ Í·¨ Ó·´» Ý®»»µ ÝÜÜ

Û²¹·²»»®æ Û²¹´¿²¼óÌ¸·³ ú Ó·´´»®

Ù»±¬»½¸æ ÛÝÍ ±º Ú´±®·¼¿ô ÔÔÝ

Í«®ª»§±®æ Ý´¿®§ ú ß±½·¿¬»ô ×²½ò

×¬»³ Ü»½®·°¬·±² Ï«¿²¬·¬§ Ë²·¬ Ë²·¬ Ð®·½» Ì±¬¿´ Ð®·½»

ï ïîù ØÐ îè ÔÚ ïïëòððü íôîîðòððü

î Ç¿® ×²´»¬ ï Ûß îôçððòððü îôçððòððü

í Ù®¿¼·²¹ ï ÔÍ ìôìððòððü ìôìððòððü

ì Î»óÍ±¼ ïèð ÍÇ çòððü ïôêîðòððü

ë ïîþ ÓÛÍ ï Ûß ïôèððòððü ïôèððòððü

ê ßóÞ«·´¬ ï ÔÍ íôðððòððü íôðððòððü

óü

óü

óü

ÒÑÌÛæ ÌÊ ±º °·°» ²±¬ ·²½´«¼»¼ ·² °®·½»

Ì±¬¿´ ïêôçìðòððü

Ý¸¿²¹» Ñ®¼»® è ÌÓóÛÐóî Î»¿® Ô±¬ Ü®¿·²¿¹» Ô±¬ îçè ú îîë

                  Ó·µ» Ö¿³» ó Ý¸¿·®³¿² ¤ Ý¸¿®´·» Ú®»¸©¿¬»® ó Ð®»·¼»²¬ ¤ Î·½µ Ö±¸² ó Ê·½» Ð®»·¼»²¬

©©©ò¶¿¨«³ò½±³ Í»®ª·²¹ Ò±®¬¸»¿¬ Ú´±®·¼¿ Í·²½» ïçéì í ±º í



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 





































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC., 

FORTRAILMARKDRIVE ENHANCEMENTS 

Tms AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made and entered into this 5th day of September, 
2024, by and between: 

SIX MILE CREEK Community Development District, a local unit of special

purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being 
situated in St. Johns County, Florida, and whose mailing address is 475 West Town 
Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 ("District"); and 

BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC., a Florida corporation with a 
mailing address of 11530 Davis Creek Court, Jacksonville, Florida 32256 
("Contractor", together with District, "Parties"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the District is a local unit of special-purpose government established pursuant 

to the Uniform Community Development District Act of 1980, as codified in Chapter 190, Florida 

Statutes (the "Act"), by ordinance adopted by St. Johns County, Florida; and 

WHEREAS, the District was established for the purpose of planning, financing, 
constructing, operating and/or maintaining certain infrastructure; and 

WHEREAS, the District has a need to retain an independent contractor to provide landscape 
installation services; and 

WHEREAS, Contractor submitted a proposal and represents that it is qualified to provide 
landscape installation services and has agreed to provide to the District those services identified in 
Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein ("Services"); and 

WHEREAS, the District and Contractor warrant and agree that they have all right, power 
and authority to enter into and be bound by this Agreement. 

Now, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements, and mutual covenants 
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged by the Parties, the Parties agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS. The recitals stated above are true and 
correct and by this reference are incorporated by reference as a material part of this Agreement. 

SECTION 2. DUTIES. The District agrees to use Contractor to provide the Services in 
accordance with the terms of this Agreement. The duties, obligations, and responsibilities of the 
Contractor are described in Exhibit A hereto. 





























 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

4. 



 1 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND JANI-KING, INC. D/B/A JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE REGARDING 

THE PROVISION OF JANITORIAL SERVICES 
 

This First Amendment (“First Amendment”) is made and entered into this 26th day of 
August, 2024, by and between: 
 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District, a local unit of special-purpose 
government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being situated 
in St. Johns County, Florida, and whose mailing address is 475 West Town Place, 
Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (the “District”); and 
 
First Coast Franchising, Inc. d/b/a Jani-King of Jacksonville, a North Carolina 
corporation, with offices located at 5700 St. Augustine Road, Jacksonville, Florida 
32207 (the “Contractor,” and together with District, the “Parties”). 

RECITALS 
 
 WHEREAS, the District and the Contractor previously entered into that certain Agreement 
for Janitorial Maintenance Services, dated June 20, 2024 (the “Services Agreement”); and 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 21 of the Services Agreement, the parties desire to amend 
the Services Agreement to provide for additional services; and 

 
 WHEREAS, each of the parties hereto has the authority to execute this First Amendment 
and to perform its obligations and duties hereunder, and each party has satisfied all conditions 
precedent to the execution of this First Amendment so that this First Amendment constitutes a 
legal and binding obligation of each party hereto. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual covenants 
of the parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the District 
and the Contractor agree as follows: 
 
 SECTION 1. The Services Agreement is hereby affirmed and the parties hereto agree 
that it continues to constitute a valid and binding agreement between the parties.  Except as 
described in Section 2 of this First Amendment, nothing herein shall modify the rights and 
obligations of the parties under the Services Agreement. All of the remaining provisions remain 
in full effect and fully enforceable.  
 

SECTION 2. The Services Agreement is hereby amended as follows: 
 

A. The Services Agreement is hereby amended to reflect the updated scope 
of services pursuant to Contractor’s proposal for additional services dated 
August 1, 2024, attached hereto as Exhibit A.    

Docusign Envelope ID: 20076522-1D86-4635-85E8-99131D9D974B



 2 

 B. Compensation and the scope of service for the additional services shall be 
amended in accordance with Exhibit A.  Such payment shall be due and 
payable in accordance with the terms of the Services Agreement, as 
amended.   

 
 SECTION 3. To the extent that any terms or conditions found in Exhibit A conflict with 
the terms of the Services Agreement or this Amendment, the Services Agreement and this 
Amendment control and shall prevail. 

 
SECTION 4. All other terms of the Services Agreement shall remain in full force and 

effect and are hereby ratified. 
 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this First Amendment to the 
Services Agreement on the day and year first written above. 
 
 
ATTEST:     SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 
 
____________________________  _______________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
       
 
      FIRST COAST FRANCHISING, INC. D/B/A JANI-KING 

OF JACKSONVILLE 
 
 
_____________________________  By:________________________________ 
    
By:__________________________  Its:________________________________ 
 
 
Exhibit A: Proposal 
 

Docusign Envelope ID: 20076522-1D86-4635-85E8-99131D9D974B



 3 

Exhibit A 
 

 
 

Docusign Envelope ID: 20076522-1D86-4635-85E8-99131D9D974B



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

5. 



Page 1 of 1

All About Water, LLC
1608 N Summer Ridge Ct

Saint Augustine, FL

32092-3767

904-826-5355

http://www.allaboutwaterstaug.com

 

Estimate
ADDRESS
Trailmark
C/O First Service Residential

ESTIMATE 2078
DATE 08/23/2024

DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

105 Softwash welcome center and 
entrance canopy

1 385.00 385.00

105 Softwash wash fitness center 1 305.00 305.00

105 Softwash wash camp house (cover all 
lighting fixtures that are not water 
proof)

1 370.00 370.00

105 Window cleaning at front of Welcome 
center

1 110.00 110.00

105 Window cleaning at front of fitness 
center

1 110.00 110.00

105 Pressure wash parking lot and amenity 
walkway

1 290.00 290.00

105 Pressure wash parking lot and 
playground walkway

1 290.00 290.00

105 Soft wash interior camp house 1 290.00 290.00

105 Pressure wash pool deck 1 510.00 510.00

Thank you for the opportunity to bid our services TOTAL $2,660.00

Accepted By

Accepted Date



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SIX MILE CREEK  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, August 14, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renaissance 

World Golf Village Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
  Gregg Kern Chairman 
  Wendy Hartley Vice Chairperson 
  Darren Glynn  Supervisor  
  Michelle Sutton  Supervisor 
  Steve Pasiuk   Supervisor 
   
 
 Also, present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber District Counsel 
 Zach Brecht by phone District Engineer 
 Alex Boyer  Operations Manager 
 Stephanie Douglas OnPlace  
 Michelle Sharp Reverie  
 Megan Maldonado Greenpointe 
 Samantha Keim OnPlace 
 Sarah Sweeting GMS 
 Kevin Andersen DreamFinders, Reverie 
 Joe Craig Sitex 
 Steve McAvoy  Brightview 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the August 14, 2024 Six Mile Creek 

Community Development District’s regular Board of Supervisor’s Meeting. 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 2:10 p.m. Five Supervisors were in attendance 

constituting a quorum.  

 



August 14, 2024   Six Mile Creek CDD 

2 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments  

  Mr. Oliver noted audience comments will be on today’s agenda items. The budget will be 

discussed later in the meeting, hold all budget comments until that item. There was a notice in the 

paper and mailed for the two assessments, the first is an increase for the TrailMark assessment of 

$12.03 for platted lots. The other assessment for those in Reverie is going to stay the same for 

FY25.  

• Resident – Thanked the Board for inviting Sitex to the meeting to formulate a plan to bring 

the lake on Weathered Edge up to compliance. Requested unspent money for lake 

maintenance in current budget be dedicated to cleaning the lake. Sitex will stay after the 

meeting for questions on the pond. 

• Resident – Commented the easement section of Field Flower Way needs to be fixed and 

maintained.  

• Resident – Commented at model home lot off TrailMark Dr. at front of neighborhood is a 

mess. Who is responsible for pot holes on TrailMark Dr? Complained of speeding. Who 

owns the maintenance of the roads? The Board noted it was the county. Black paint on 

back of mailbox bank. 

• Resident Robin (917 Rustic Mill in Reverie) – Commented lightning struck a tree that came 

down her gutter and fence. A hanging tree limb was denied to be cut, asked again to cut 

the limb. Pot hole in Reverie. Email Matt about pot hole. Asked about key fobs for kitchen 

and pool area & raising gate height for security not on the agenda. Will be on September 

11 agenda. If the items are fulfilled it will be by Dream Finders doing it.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS  Brightview Report  
 Mr. McAvoy presented the landscape report. Items included weed control, 

mowing/trimming, spraying and tree work. Edging is done at least every other week. Ms. Hartley 

asked about replacing the plantings with grass on both sides of Shelmore and Ferndale. Mr. Boyer 

noted that is on the top 4 things to do when funding is available. Mr. McAvoy, Mr. Boyer and the 

Board answered Mr. Pasiuks questions on who maintains which areas within the District.  

 

  



August 14, 2024   Six Mile Creek CDD 

3 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Sitex Report  
 Mr. Craig presented the Sitex report. Items included algae and issues at Weathered Edge. 

Mr. Kern asked if there is anything above and beyond the scope of services in their agreement that 

would be beneficial to the District in your efforts in combating that, Algaecide, are those 

recommendations being provided to consider. Mr. Craig discussed options including equipment to 

scoop the algae, pond dye, and carp but the most cost-effective option with the best result is native 

plants. The best time to plant is between March and April. They will try a nutrient absorption 

product added to the algaecide. Sitex will conduct an onsite inspection at Weathered Edge pond 

and bring back some proposals for pond bank plantings. Mr. Kern asked for a monthly report on 

treatments.  

• Resident 425 Rustic Mill Dr. – Commented their pond is worse than any pond at TrailMark. 

If there is any money spent on ponds, there needs to be equal representation for the lake in 

Reverie which is a mess. Mr. Kern noted several treatments have been done on that Reverie 

pond and it is an ongoing trial and error thing. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Approval of Consent Agenda 
A. Engineer Items 

1. Ratification of Change Order No. 3 – Trailmark Phase 13 
2. Ratification of Change Order No. 7 – Trailmark East Parcel 3 
3. Ratification of Requisitions No. 305A – 309A (2016A Capital Improvement 

Bonds) 
4. Ratification of Requisitions No. 80 – 82 (2023 Bond Series (AAA Phase 3C)  

B. Ratification of Agreements/Proposals 
1. Landscape & Irrigation Services Agreement with Brightview 
2. Goldenrod Enhancements with Brightview 
3. Agreement with Jax Utilities Management for Alley Way Milling and 

Resurfacing  
4. Onsight for Signage Replacement 
5. Work Related to Summer Flower Switch Out (Reverie) 
6. Umbrella Purchase (Reverie) 

C. Approval of Minutes of the July 17, 2024 Meeting 
D.  Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the 

Period Ending July 31, 2024 
E.  Assessment Receipt Schedule 
F.  Check Register 

 Mr. Oliver asked if the Board had any questions regarding the consent agenda.  



August 14, 2024   Six Mile Creek CDD 

4 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the Consent Agenda, was approved as amended 5-0. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Budget 
A. Overview of Budget 

 Mr. Oliver provided an overview of the FY25 budget which resulted in a $12.03 net 

increase per platted lot in Six Mile Creek CDD. The gross increase is $12.80. There is no 

assessment increase at Reverie. A Developer Funding Agreement was approved with DFC Reverie 

which ensures no assessment increase for the platted lots in Reverie.  

 
B. Board Discussion  

 Mr. Kern asked about recent update regarding the assessment level for Reverie staying the 

same or do they still intend to do the on roll plus the direct bill assessment of the 182 units as 

previous? Mr. Oliver noted they will have all platted units collected whether or not they are on 

roll. They are a little firmer in St. Johns County so if they will, we will collect it on roll but right 

now we are planning for direct bill. Ms. Sutton asked about the agreement with First Service, the 

District, and HOA. The CDD pays the HOA and the HOA pays First Service. Do we have the 

amount in the contract that the CDD pays annually to the HOA? Mr. Oliver noted they will have 

an updated contract before October 1st. The District only pays for the services that are related to 

the District. Mr. Pasiuk asked if the capital reserve on the TrailMark side the rainy-day fund. Mr. 

Oliver noted the capital reserve fund is intended for repair and replacement of capital assets. The 

idea is to put money aside for a long period of time to meet future spending needs. Mr. Pasiuk 

noted the pool is the biggest liability and asked if enough is being budgeted for that? Mr. Oliver 

answered yes that is why we are doing this. He asked if the landscape is funded enough because it 

seems like there is always landscape issues. Mr. Oliver noted that line item was increased and 

increased the landscape contingency line item. The Reverie Reserve Study is being performed and 

will be captured in the next budget. Mr. Oliver noted it is not captured in the FY25 budget because 

they are under developer contributions right now. Ms. Hartley questioned the dog park 

maintenance. Mr. Boyer noted it’s the service for the waste stations. 

 
C. Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2024/2025  

Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to open both public hearings.   



August 14, 2024   Six Mile Creek CDD 

5 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Sutton, with all in favor, 
Opening the Public Hearing, was approved 5-0. 

 

• Resident – Stressed their concern about a reserve study & obligation to fund it. Mr. Haber 

noted it’s not a CDD requirement. It is a tool for guiding the CDD. Resident noted if the 

District has a reserve study and it’s a substantial amount it is going to come back to the 

residents of Reverie to fund so would it be smart to start it ASAP and yes, the builder will 

make a contribution to that. Mr. Oliver noted this budget didn’t contemplate a capital 

reserve contribution for FY25. It will be discussed in future years. No developer will agree 

to that.  

• Cindy Wade at 95 Split Oak – asked if the dog park budget includes the fence, block and 

fence as it needs to be maintained. If there is left over money does that stay for the dog 

park? Mr. Glynn noted there are no buckets, eventually everything will be moved. She 

asked where to go to get information on what is spent on items? Are the basketball, 

pickleball and volleyball courts all in the repairs and maintenance budget that is given 

$40K? Mr. Oliver noted yes. She asked if the community can volunteer for things or have 

committees for working on the areas in need such as landscaping. Mr. Haber noted the 

Board 100% has control of the property and would have to authorize any work on that 

property. She notified the Board of a popup sun shade that she found for $600 for the 

pickleball court. They will look into it.  

• Resident – Commented on the gates, fobs and security issues being a capital expenditure. 

How is that addressed with this budget and how can the budget be approved without these 

items being a part of it? This is an O&M budget so it’s not intended to have capital items. 

Mr. Haber noted the ability to add capital improvements is a decision the Board will have 

and how those get funded is a decision of the Board outside the scope of the O&M budget. 

It is not part of the budget being considered today. 

 Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to close both public hearings. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Sutton, with all in favor, 
Closing the Public Hearing, was approved 5-0. 

 



August 14, 2024   Six Mile Creek CDD 

6 

1. Consideration of Resolution 2024-07, Relating to the Annual Appropriations and 
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2025 

 Mr. Haber stated this is the budget adoption resolution. The Board has been through the 

process and approved a proposed budget that was provided to St. Johns County. A notice was sent 

to the community and a public hearing was held. This will take the approved proposed budget to 

an adopted final budget.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Pasiuk, with all in favor, 
Resolution 2024-07, Relating to the Annual Appropriations and 
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2025, was approved 5-0. 

 

2. Consideration of Resolution 2024-08, Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2025 

 Mr. Haber noted this resolution serves two functions. The first of which is to levy and 

impose O&M assessments for both TrailMark and Reverie and second it puts the assessments in 

place and certifies them for collection.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Glynn, with all in favor, 
Resolution 2024-08, Imposing Special Assessments and Certifying 
an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2025 Subject to Changes 
Discussed at the Meeting, was approved 5-0. 

 

D. Consideration of Developer Funding Agreement with DFC Reveries (will be sent 
under separate cover)  

 Mr. Haber noted negotiation on this funding agreement was finalized today. It says the 

District adopted a budget for Reverie in an amount of $947,433 and the District is choosing to fund 

that budget at an amount and is not representative of this budget because the amount that is 

represented now is higher than the actual amount that we are actually doing. The entire budget is 

not being funded with O&M assessments and only being funded in part with O&M assessments 

which results in a lower O&M assessment for the lot owners within Reverie. In order to make up 

the difference between the amount of the adopted budget and the funding source, we are going to 

enter into an agreement subject to Board approval with the developer DreamFinders Homes for 

the Reverie community. That agreement specifies that DreamFinders is obligated to fund an 

amount NTE the difference between the budget and the amount that will be funded with O&M 



August 14, 2024   Six Mile Creek CDD 

7 

assessments which is the amount you would get if you levy assessments instead of entering into a 

funding agreement. The agreement recognizes that both the District and DreamFinders 

acknowledge and agree that those funding amounts are for O&M expenses and not for capital 

improvements.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Hartley, seconded by Ms. Sutton, with all in 
favor, the Developer Funding Agreement with DFC Reverie, was 
approved 5-0. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Discussion of Landscape Maintenance 
RFP Process (TrailMark)  

 Mr. Haber noted the existing agreement the District has with Brightview expires on 

December 31, 2024. Because the amount of that contract exceeds $195K the District is required to 

publicly procure the agreement. He discussed the landscape RFP process. The goal is to circulate 

a draft RFP package to each Board member before the September meeting to provide 

comment/input to staff and have an RFP package as close to final form as possible at the next 

meeting. If the Board approves the RFP package in September, the proposals could be considered 

at the November meeting.  

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Other Business 
 Mr. Oliver asked for any other business the Board would like to talk about. Hearing no 

comments, the next item followed.  

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports 
A. Attorney  

 Mr. Haber had nothing to report unless there are any questions. Hearing none.  

 

B. Engineer  
 Mr. Brecht had nothing to report. 

 

C. Manager – Discussion Regarding Fiscal Year 2025 Meeting Schedule  
 Mr. Oliver noted a copy of the proposed meeting schedule is in the agenda package. They 

are continuing to try to find other venues to hold the meetings. Once the annual meeting is 



August 14, 2024   Six Mile Creek CDD 

8 

approved each year, the Board has the flexibility to change that meeting schedule. He asked for a 

motion to approve the meeting schedule.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Glynn, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the Fiscal Year 2025 Meeting Schedule, was approved.  

 

D. TrailMark Reports 
1. Operations (Evergreen) – Report  

 Mr. Boyer updated the Board on the basketball hoops. The items have been ordered just 

waiting on delivery. There is a vendor to do the installation. Hopefully the hardware for the fob 

system for the welcome center should be installed next week.  

 

2. Lifestyles (OnPlace) – Report 
 Ms. Douglas updated the Board on recent and upcoming events. Mr. Haber discussed 

vendor insurance requirements for TrailMarket and a Cottage Exception where people prepare 

certain types of foods at home under Florida law are not required to be licensed to sell those items. 

That doesn’t mean the CDD is obligated to allow those people to participate in TrailMarket. He 

noted if your insurance event policy is okay with allowing the Cottage Exception then you should 

be covered, it not the vendor needs to provide their own event insurance coverage. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Sutton, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, OnPlace Check with Carrier of Event Insurance for Coverage, 
Otherwise Vendor will need to Provide their Own, was approved.  

 

E. Reverie Reports (First Service) 
1. Operations 
2. Lifestyles 

 Ms. Sharp provided an update on recent and upcoming events. Mr. Andersen announced 

the counter in the Reverie amenity center will be renovated to include a pass-through.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisor’s Requests  
 Mr. Oliver asked for any Supervisor’s requests. Hearing none. 

 

  



August 14, 2024   Six Mile Creek CDD 

9 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments  
• Taylor Paletta at Golden Rod Dr. in TrailMark asked for Board approval to offer yoga 

classes. She is insured professionally. It will be $15/class, max of 20 people and two classes 

per week. Residents only. Proposed locations - the CampHouse or The Grove.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Hartley, seconded by Ms. Sutton, with all in 
favor, Taylor Paletta to Offer Yoga Classes at TrailMark in the 
Camphouse or the Grove to Residents Only, was approved. 

 

• Resident Sydney – Asked about the planned times for Play Academy and are they teaching? 

Ms. Douglas noted the schedule is Tuesdays & Thursdays 10:30 to 12:00. Cost $15/class.  

• Christian Conway (263 Weathered Edge) – stated in Reverie there is a section of the gates 

that can’t be reached over, is that something that could be done to the pool area to alleviate 

concerns. Gate replacement would be $15K per gate. Mr. Andersen will review. He noted 

the CDD funds the HOA then HOA pays HOA Company at Reverie but not at TrailMark. 

How does that get funded? Ms. Sutton noted the CDD. 

• Resident (Josh at 132 Farm Field Dr.) – asked who is responsible for the maintenance on 

the ponds where grass grows? The pond behind his house has a lot of construction debris. 

Mr. Boyer contacts the builder. He noted there is only one ingress and egress coming into 

TrailMark, possibility in the future of another for emergencies?  

• Resident (Mandy) – asked when the Board is not here and someone is trespassing, should 

the person call the off-duty police number to report it. Mr. Boyer noted absolutely. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Next Scheduled Meeting – September 11, 
2024 at 2:00 p.m. 

 The next regular meeting will be September 11, 2024, at 2:00 p.m.  

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment  

 Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to adjourn.  

On MOTION by Ms. Sutton, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the meeting adjourned. 

 

 



August 14, 2024   Six Mile Creek CDD 

10 

 

___________________________  _____________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
August	31,	2024



1-2

3-4

5-6

7-8

9-10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Capital Reserve Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2023 AA2 PH3C/AA3 PH3 Income Statement

Developer Contributions Schedule

Assessment Receipt Schedule

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

General Fund Income Statement

General Fund Month to Month

Reverie Fund (East Parcel) Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2020 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Income Statement

Reverie (East Parcel) Month to Month

Debt Service Series 2017A Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2017B Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2007 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2015 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2016A Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2016B Income Statement



Table of Contents

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Construction Schedule

Series 2023 AA2 PH3C Construction Schedule

Series 2023 AA3 PH3 Construction Schedule

Series 2017A-NW Parcel Construction Schedule

Series 2017B Construction Schedule

Series 2020 Construction Schedule

Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Construction Schedule

Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2023 AA2 PH3C/AA3 PH3 Income Statement

Series 2016A Construction Schedule

Series 2016B Construction Schedule

Series 2017A Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2017A Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2017B Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2020 Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2007 Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2016A Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2016B Income Statement



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

	Balance	Sheet
August	31,	2024

	 General	 Reverie Capital	Reserve Debt	Service Capital	Projects Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	 	 	 	 	
Cash	-	Truist	Bank 149,249$															 201,121$											 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 350,370$																
Cash	-	Truist	Bank	-	Special	Events 1,500$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 1,500$																				
Investments:
Series	2007
Reserve -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 27,618$													 -$																				 27,618$																		
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 2,367$																 2,367$																				

Series	2015
Reserve	 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 157,781$											 -$																				 157,781$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 122,625$											 -$																				 122,625$																
Prepayment -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 73$																					 -$																				 73$																										

Series	2016A
Reserve	 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 436,000$											 -$																				 436,000$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 462,647$											 -$																				 462,647$																
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 796$																			 796$																							

Series	2016B
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 168$																			 -$																				 168$																							
Prepayment -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 6$																							 -$																				 6$																												
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 4$																							 4$																												

Series	2017A
Reserve	 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 694,338$											 -$																				 694,338$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 566,650$											 -$																				 566,650$																
Interest -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 21$																					 -$																				 21$																										
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 0$																							 0$																												
Construction	-	NW -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 980$																			 980$																							

Series	2017B
Reserve	 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																								
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																								
Interest -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																								
Prepayment -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																								
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																								

Series	2020
Reserve -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 413,044$											 -$																				 413,044$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 354,068$											 -$																				 354,068$																
Interest -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 133$																			 -$																				 133$																							
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 211$																			 211$																							

Series	2021	AA3	PH1
Reserve -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 566,450$											 -$																				 566,450$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 261,322$											 -$																				 261,322$																
Interest -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 0$																							 -$																				 0$																												
Prepayment -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 655$																			 -$																				 655$																							
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 203$																			 203$																							

Series	2021	AA3	PH2
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 150,424$											 -$																				 150,424$																
Prepayment -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 72,331$													 -$																				 72,331$																		
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 564$																			 564$																							

Series	2021	AA2	PH3B
Reserve -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 460,875$											 -$																				 460,875$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 201,245$											 -$																				 201,245$																
Construction -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 5$																							 5$																												

Series	2023
Reserve	 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 727,675$											 -$																				 727,675$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 274,088$											 -$																				 274,088$																
Interest -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 153$																			 -$																				 153$																							
Capitalized	Interest -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 10,142$													 -$																				 10,142$																		
Construction	AA2	PH3C -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 567$																			 567$																							
Construction	AA3	PH3 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 5$																							 5$																												

Investment	-	Custody 313,812$															 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 313,812$																
Due	From	Capital	Projects -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 956$																			 956$																							
Due	From	General	Fund -$																								 86$																					 -$																				 -$																				 5,153$																 5,239$																				
Prepaid	Expenses 3,310$																				 4,051$																 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 7,361$																				

Total	Assets 467,871$														 205,257$										 -$																			 5,960,531$							 11,810$													 6,645,469$												

1



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

	Balance	Sheet
August	31,	2024

	 General	 Reverie Capital	Reserve Debt	Service Capital	Projects Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 16,528$																	 38,916$													 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 55,444$																		
Contracts	Payable -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 1,102,495$								 1,102,495$													
Due	to	Capital	Projects	2016A/B 4,153$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 4,153$																				
Due	to	Capital	Projects	2017 1,000$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 956$																			 1,956$																				
Due	to	Reverie 86$																									 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 86$																										

Total	Liabilities 21,767$																	 38,916$													 -$																			 -$																			 1,103,451$							 1,164,134$												

Fund	Balances: 	 	 	 	 	
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2007 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 27,618$													 -$																				 27,618$																		
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2015 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 280,479$											 -$																				 280,479$																
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2016A -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 898,647$											 -$																				 898,647$																
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2016B -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 174$																			 -$																				 174$																							
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2017A -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 1,261,008$								 -$																				 1,261,008$													
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2017B -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																								
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2020 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 767,244$											 -$																				 767,244$																
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2021	PH1 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 828,427$											 -$																				 828,427$																
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2021	PH2 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 222,756$											 -$																				 222,756$																
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2021	PH3B -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 662,120$											 -$																				 662,120$																
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2023 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 1,012,058$								 -$																				 1,012,058$													
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2007 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 2,367$																 2,367$																				
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2016A -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 3,993$																 3,993$																				
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2016B -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 4$																							 4$																												
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2017A -$																								 -$																				 	 -$																				 2,936$																 2,936$																				
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2017B -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																								
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2020 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 211$																			 211$																							
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2021	PH1 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 203$																			 203$																							
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2021	PH2 -$																								 -$																				 	 -$																				 (229,945)$									 (229,945)$														
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2021	PH3B -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 (498,587)$									 (498,587)$														
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2023 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 (372,823)$									 (372,823)$														
Unassigned 446,104$															 166,342$											 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 612,445$																

Total	Fund	Balances 446,104$														 166,342$										 -$																			 5,960,531$							 (1,091,641)$					 5,481,336$												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Equity	 467,871$															 205,257$											 -$																				 5,960,531$								 11,810$													 6,645,469$													

2



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

General	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,456,200$																	 1,456,200$																	 1,468,968$																	 12,768$																								
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	Platted 67,500$																								 50,625$																								 50,625$																								 -$																																							
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	Unplatted 50,758$																								 46,911$																								 46,911$																								 -$																																							
Special	Assessments	-	Lot	Closings -$																																							 -$																																							 31,500$																								 31,500$																								
Developer	Contributions -$																																							 -$																																							 120,902$																					 120,902$																					
Interest 10,855$																								 9,950$																											 28,855$																								 18,904$																								
Miscellaneous	Income -$																																							 -$																																							 2,780$																											 2,780$																											
Rental	Income -$																																							 -$																																							 4,675$																											 4,675$																											
Special	Events	Income -$																																							 -$																																							 90$																																		 90$																																		
Transfer	In -$																																							 -$																																							 7,728$																											 7,728$																											

Total		Revenues 1,585,313$																	 1,563,687$																	 1,763,034$																	 199,347$																					

Expenditures:

Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 12,000$																								 11,000$																								 8,400$																											 2,600$																											
FICA	Expense 918$																															 842$																															 643$																															 199$																															
Engineering	Fees 18,000$																								 16,500$																								 37,571$																								 (21,071)$																						
Attorney 30,000$																								 27,500$																								 22,185$																								 5,315$																											
Dissemination	-	DTS -$																																							 -$																																							 1,500$																											 (1,500)$																									
Dissemination	 12,000$																								 11,000$																								 12,300$																								 (1,300)$																									
Arbitrage 4,800$																											 4,200$																											 4,200$																											 -$																																							
Annual	Audit 14,000$																								 14,000$																								 14,000$																								 -$																																							
Trustee	Fees 30,170$																								 32,541$																								 32,541$																								 -$																																							
Assessment	Administration 10,000$																								 10,000$																								 10,000$																								 -$																																							
Management	Fees 40,280$																								 36,923$																								 36,923$																								 (0)$																																			
Information	Technology 1,800$																											 1,650$																											 1,650$																											 -$																																							
Website	Maintenance 1,200$																											 1,100$																											 1,100$																											 -$																																							
Telephone 750$																															 	 688$																															 	 726$																															 (38)$																																
Postage 1,750$																											 1,604$																											 2,040$																											 (436)$																													
Printing	&	Binding 1,750$																											 1,604$																											 3,228$																											 (1,623)$																									
Insurance 7,610$																											 7,610$																											 7,160$																											 450$																															
Legal	Advertising 10,000$																								 9,167$																											 1,118$																											 8,049$																											
Meeting	Room	Rental 6,750$																											 6,188$																											 14,291$																								 (8,103)$																									
Bank	Fees 1,000$																											 917$																															 1,983$																											 (1,066)$																									
Other	Current	Charges 300$																															 275$																															 141$																															 134$																															
Office	Supplies 200$																															 183$																															 498$																															 (315)$																													
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$																															 175$																															 175$																															 -$																																							

	
Total	Administrative: 205,453$																					 195,665$																					 214,372$																					 (18,706)$																						

Operations	&	Maintenance

Property	Insurance 41,558$																								 41,558$																								 42,809$																								 (1,251)$																									
Electric 10,000$																								 9,167$																											 7,354$																											 1,813$																											
Streetlights 75,000$																								 68,750$																								 76,518$																								 (7,768)$																									
Water	&	Sewer 8,000$																											 7,333$																											 -$																																							 7,333$																											
Landscape	Contract 320,463$																					 293,758$																					 333,822$																					 (40,065)$																						
Landscape	-	Mulch	&	Plant	Installation 120,000$																					 110,000$																					 104,227$																					 5,774$																											
Landscape	Contingency 80,000$																								 73,333$																								 133,770$																					 (60,437)$																						
Irrigation	Maintenance 75,000$																								 68,750$																								 74,921$																								 (6,171)$																									
Lake	Contract 50,000$																								 45,833$																								 33,947$																								 11,886$																								
Lake	Contingency 10,000$																								 9,167$																											 1,143$																											 8,023$																											
Security	Patrol 55,000$																								 50,417$																								 47,455$																								 2,962$																											
Routine	Road	Cleaning 8,000$																											 7,333$																											 -$																																							 7,333$																											
Repairs	&	Maintenance 15,000$																								 13,750$																								 11,149$																								 2,601$																											
Dog	Park	-	General	Maintenance 5,000$																											 4,583$																											 2,502$																											 2,081$																											
Kayak	Launch	-	General	Maintenance 5,000$																											 4,583$																											 308$																															 4,276$																											

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance: 878,021$																					 808,316$																					 869,924$																					 (61,608)$																						

3



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

General	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Amenity	Center

Utilities
					Telephone,	Internet	&	Cable 12,500$																								 11,458$																								 4,281$																											 7,178$																											
					Electric 20,000$																								 18,333$																								 17,761$																								 572$																															
					Water/Irrigation 45,000$																								 41,250$																								 28,220$																								 13,030$																								
					Gas 2,000$																											 1,833$																											 619$																															 1,214$																											
					Trash	Removal 7,500$																											 6,875$																											 7,277$																											 (402)$																													
Security
					Security	Alarm	Monitoring 1,100$																											 1,008$																											 684$																															 324$																															
					Access	Cards 1,000$																											 917$																															 -$																																							 917$																															
Management	Contracts
					Facility	Management 43,680$																								 40,040$																								 85,601$																								 (45,561)$																						
					Amenity	Staff	-	Rentals 2,000$																											 1,833$																											 3,019$																											 (1,186)$																									
					Field	Management/Administrative 59,104$																								 54,179$																								 58,815$																								 (4,636)$																									
					Pool	Attendants -$																																							 -$																																							 4,422$																											 (4,422)$																									
					Pool	Maintenance 40,000$																								 36,667$																								 19,350$																								 17,317$																								
					Pool	Repairs 30,000$																								 27,500$																								 27,676$																								 (176)$																													
					Janitorial	Services 30,120$																								 27,610$																								 29,624$																								 (2,014)$																									
					Janitorial	Supplies 15,000$																								 13,750$																								 111$																															 13,639$																								
					Fitness	Equipment	Lease 34,312$																								 31,453$																								 31,453$																								 (0)$																																			
					Pest	Control 5,000$																											 4,583$																											 4,659$																											 (75)$																																
Pool	Permits 1,000$																											 917$																															 925$																															 (8)$																																			
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000$																								 36,667$																								 94,737$																								 (58,071)$																						
New	Capital	Projects -$																																							 -$																																							 35,726$																								 (35,726)$																						
Special	Events 20,000$																								 18,333$																								 20,345$																								 (2,012)$																									
Holiday	Decorations 12,000$																								 11,000$																								 -$																																							 11,000$																								
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 3,500$																											 3,208$																											 1,595$																											 1,613$																											
Operating	Supplies 20,000$																								 18,333$																								 5,654$																											 12,679$																								
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses 1,700$																											 1,558$																											 4,659$																											 (3,101)$																									
Contingency 5,000$																											 4,583$																											 4,808$																											 (225)$																													

Total	Amenity	Center: 451,516$																					 413,890$																					 492,022$																					 (78,132)$																						

Reserves

Capital	Reserve	Transfer 50,323$																								 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							

Total	Reserves 50,323$																								 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							

Total	Expenditures 1,585,313$																	 1,417,871$																	 1,576,318$																	 (158,447)$																			

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																							 186,716$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																							 259,387$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																							 446,104$																					

4



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Month	to	Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																						 109,040$											 497,046$											 613,718$											 132,061$											 41,424$														 2,045$																	 -$																						 73,324$														 310$																					 -$																						 -$																						 1,468,968$												
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	Platted 16,875$														 -$																						 -$																						 16,875$														 -$																						 -$																						 16,875$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 50,625$																			
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	Unplatted 13,190$														 -$																						 -$																						 13,190$														 -$																						 -$																						 20,531$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 46,911$																			
Special	Assessments	-	Lot	Closings -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 6,750$																	 -$																						 -$																						 15,975$														 -$																						 2,475$																	 6,300$																	 -$																						 -$																						 31,500$																			
Developer	Contributions -$																						 120,902$											 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 120,902$																
Interest 1,474$																	 557$																					 286$																					 1,198$																	 4,128$																	 4,577$																	 4,264$																	 3,816$																	 3,259$																	 2,774$																	 2,522$																	 -$																						 28,855$																			
Miscellaneous	Income -$																						 250$																					 -$																						 200$																					 -$																						 -$																						 225$																					 1,505$																	 250$																					 -$																						 350$																					 -$																						 2,780$																						
Rental	Income -$																						 450$																					 -$																						 150$																					 -$																						 -$																						 300$																					 1,200$																	 1,075$																	 -$																						 1,500$																	 -$																						 4,675$																						
Special	Events	Income -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 90$																								 -$																						 90$																													
Transfer	In -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 7,728$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 7,728$																						

Total		Revenues 31,539$											 231,199$							 497,332$							 652,081$							 143,917$							 46,001$											 60,215$											 6,521$														 80,383$											 9,384$														 4,462$														 -$																					 1,763,034$							

Expenditures:

Administrative:
Supervisor	Fees 1,000$																	 1,000$																	 600$																					 -$																						 800$																					 -$																						 1,000$																	 1,000$																	 1,000$																	 800$																					 1,200$																	 -$																						 8,400$																						
FICA	Expense 77$																								 77$																								 46$																								 -$																						 61$																								 -$																						 77$																								 77$																								 77$																								 61$																								 92$																								 -$																						 643$																										
Engineering	Fees 7,759$																	 2,506$																	 2,928$																	 1,376$																	 2,700$																	 4,313$																	 3,897$																	 2,473$																	 4,108$																	 3,188$																	 2,325$																	 -$																						 37,571$																			
Attorney 5,331$																	 2,204$																	 1,401$																	 2,843$																	 3,011$																	 2,434$																	 2,791$																	 2,172$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 22,185$																			
Dissemination	-	DTS -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,500$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,500$																						
Dissemination	 1,000$																	 1,000$																	 1,000$																	 1,500$																	 1,000$																	 1,000$																	 1,700$																	 1,000$																	 1,100$																	 1,000$																	 1,000$																	 -$																						 12,300$																			
Arbitrage -$																						 1,200$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 600$																					 1,200$																	 600$																					 -$																						 600$																					 -$																						 4,200$																						
Annual	Audit -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 14,000$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 14,000$																			
Trustee	Fees -$																						 -$																						 7,273$																	 4,310$																	 -$																						 4,310$																	 -$																						 8,081$																	 -$																						 8,566$																	 -$																						 -$																						 32,541$																			
Assessment	Administration 10,000$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 10,000$																			
Management	Fees 3,357$																	 3,357$																	 3,357$																	 3,357$																	 3,357$																	 3,357$																	 3,357$																	 3,357$																	 3,357$																	 3,357$																	 3,357$																	 -$																						 36,923$																			
Information	Technology 150$																					 150$																					 150$																					 150$																					 150$																					 150$																					 150$																					 150$																					 150$																					 150$																					 150$																					 -$																						 1,650$																						
Website	Maintenance 100$																					 100$																					 100$																					 100$																					 100$																					 100$																					 100$																					 100$																					 100$																					 100$																					 100$																					 -$																						 1,100$																						
Telephone 26$																								 -$																						 111$																					 50$																								 37$																								 -$																						 104$																					 110$																					 142$																					 51$																								 94$																								 -$																						 726$																										
Postage 241$																					 428$																					 1$																											 4$																											 11$																								 9$																											 139$																					 16$																								 48$																								 1,007$																	 136$																					 -$																						 2,040$																						
Printing	&	Binding 40$																								 39$																								 70$																								 93$																								 18$																								 201$																					 180$																					 434$																					 162$																					 1,515$																	 477$																					 -$																						 3,228$																						
Insurance 7,160$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 7,160$																						
Legal	Advertising 86$																								 63$																								 -$																						 -$																						 63$																								 -$																						 63$																								 133$																					 244$																					 468$																					 -$																						 -$																						 1,118$																						
Meeting	Room	Rental 1,672$																	 1,672$																	 1,605$																	 450$																					 -$																						 1,605$																	 533$																					 1,688$																	 1,688$																	 1,688$																	 1,688$																	 -$																						 14,291$																			
Bank	Fees 22$																								 176$																					 176$																					 295$																					 175$																					 232$																					 152$																					 269$																					 179$																					 144$																					 162$																					 -$																						 1,983$																						
Other	Current	Charges -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 88$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 53$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 141$																										
Office	Supplies 95$																								 1$																											 7$																											 20$																								 0$																											 5$																											 1$																											 5$																											 1$																											 360$																					 4$																											 -$																						 498$																										
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 175$																										

Total	Administrative: 38,288$											 13,972$											 18,824$											 14,548$											 11,570$											 19,215$											 28,842$											 22,264$											 13,009$											 22,455$											 11,384$											 -$																					 214,372$												

Operations	&	Maintenance
Property	Insurance 38,329$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 4,480$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 42,809$																			
Electric 914$																					 523$																					 634$																					 355$																					 502$																					 504$																					 583$																					 930$																					 -$																						 1,372$																	 1,036$																	 -$																						 7,354$																						
Streetlights 6,667$																	 7,372$																	 7,364$																	 8,155$																	 7,833$																	 7,757$																	 7,721$																	 7,721$																	 -$																						 7,721$																	 8,209$																	 -$																						 76,518$																			
Water	&	Sewer -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Landscape	Contract 27,994$														 27,994$														 27,994$														 29,463$														 29,463$														 29,463$														 29,463$														 35,825$														 35,825$														 28,228$														 32,111$														 -$																						 333,822$																
Landscape	-	Mulch	&	Plant	Installation -$																						 2,088$																	 -$																						 -$																						 100,051$											 2,088$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 104,227$																
Landscape	Contingency 15,858$														 -$																						 654$																					 10,384$														 5,177$																	 28,612$														 53,421$														 6,599$																	 5,059$																	 1,477$																	 6,528$																	 -$																						 133,770$																
Irrigation	Maintenance 8,374$																	 -$																						 3,797$																	 -$																						 26,530$														 5,421$																	 -$																						 17,470$														 5,657$																	 7,672$																	 -$																						 -$																						 74,921$																			
Lake	Contract 2,930$																	 2,930$																	 2,930$																	 2,930$																	 2,930$																	 2,930$																	 2,930$																	 2,930$																	 3,235$																	 3,235$																	 4,037$																	 -$																						 33,947$																			
Lake	Contingency -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,143$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,143$																						
Security	Patrol 6,350$																	 6,020$																	 5,451$																	 4,425$																	 5,429$																	 5,284$																	 2,182$																	 2,974$																	 3,162$																	 2,743$																	 3,436$																	 -$																						 47,455$																			
Routine	Road	Cleaning -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Repairs	&	Maintenance 1,469$																	 -$																						 4,165$																	 -$																						 4,084$																	 50$																								 -$																						 1,093$																	 135$																					 153$																					 -$																						 -$																						 11,149$																			
Dog	Park	-	General	Maintenance 242$																					 206$																					 206$																					 310$																					 272$																					 236$																					 206$																					 206$																					 206$																					 206$																					 206$																					 -$																						 2,502$																						
Kayak	Launch	-	General	Maintenance -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 23$																								 -$																						 -$																						 284$																					 -$																						 -$																						 308$																										

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance: 109,126$							 47,133$											 53,195$											 56,021$											 182,271$							 86,825$											 96,528$											 76,891$											 53,279$											 53,092$											 55,564$											 -$																					 869,924$												

5



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Month	to	Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total

Amenity	Center
Utilities
					Telephone,	Internet	&	Cable 266$																					 417$																					 442$																					 407$																					 407$																					 407$																					 407$																					 365$																					 388$																					 387$																					 388$																					 -$																						 4,281$																						
					Electric 1,205$																	 1,315$																	 1,859$																	 2,171$																	 2,009$																	 1,787$																	 1,699$																	 1,915$																	 26$																								 1,888$																	 1,887$																	 -$																						 17,761$																			
					Water/Irrigation 918$																					 964$																					 1,517$																	 3,605$																	 2,881$																	 2,863$																	 3,434$																	 3,406$																	 3,739$																	 2,364$																	 2,530$																	 -$																						 28,220$																			
					Gas 31$																								 31$																								 41$																								 -$																						 69$																								 -$																						 210$																					 70$																								 60$																								 58$																								 49$																								 -$																						 619$																										
					Trash	Removal 812$																					 539$																					 1,078$																	 135$																					 673$																					 673$																					 673$																					 673$																					 673$																					 673$																					 673$																					 -$																						 7,277$																						
Security
					Security	Alarm	Monitoring 35$																								 35$																								 35$																								 35$																								 35$																								 35$																								 335$																					 35$																								 35$																								 35$																								 35$																								 -$																						 684$																										
					Access	Cards -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Management	Contracts
					Facility	Management 6,000$																	 6,000$																	 9,004$																	 10,321$														 12,441$														 9,500$																	 609$																					 9,500$																	 11,037$														 11,189$														 -$																						 -$																						 85,601$																			
					Amenity	Staff	-	Rentals -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 124$																					 2,000$																	 83$																								 124$																					 276$																					 248$																					 165$																					 -$																						 3,019$																						
					Field	Management/Administrative 5,848$																	 6,969$																	 9,093$																	 6,620$																	 5,445$																	 4,554$																	 6,336$																	 4,670$																	 4,653$																	 4,628$																	 -$																						 -$																						 58,815$																			
					Pool	Attendants -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 4,422$																	 -$																						 -$																						 4,422$																						
					Pool	Maintenance 1,575$																	 1,575$																	 1,800$																	 1,800$																	 1,800$																	 1,800$																	 1,800$																	 1,800$																	 1,800$																	 1,800$																	 1,800$																	 -$																						 19,350$																			
					Pool	Repairs 1,370$																	 749$																					 173$																					 1,086$																	 3,010$																	 1,441$																	 1,329$																	 4,221$																	 5,747$																	 3,772$																	 4,778$																	 -$																						 27,676$																			
					Janitorial	Services 3,403$																	 2,510$																	 2,510$																	 2,510$																	 2,510$																	 2,656$																	 2,705$																	 2,705$																	 2,705$																	 2,705$																	 2,705$																	 -$																						 29,624$																			
					Janitorial	Supplies -$																						 -$																						 111$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 111$																										
					Fitness	Equipment	Lease 2,859$																	 2,859$																	 2,859$																	 2,859$																	 2,859$																	 2,859$																	 2,859$																	 2,859$																	 2,859$																	 2,859$																	 2,859$																	 -$																						 31,453$																			
					Pest	Control 275$																					 275$																					 545$																					 995$																					 275$																					 545$																					 275$																					 297$																					 587$																					 297$																					 297$																					 -$																						 4,659$																						
Pool	Permits -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 225$																					 -$																						 -$																						 700$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 925$																										
Repairs	&	Maintenance 39,992$														 2,431$																	 16,093$														 4,220$																	 2,190$																	 99$																								 18,569$														 1,196$																	 1,058$																	 1,594$																	 7,296$																	 -$																						 94,737$																			
New	Capital	Projects 14,138$														 21,588$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 35,726$																			
Special	Events 1,854$																	 6,782$																	 2,968$																	 596$																					 2,433$																	 1,952$																	 2,863$																	 214$																					 202$																					 179$																					 302$																					 -$																						 20,345$																			
Holiday	Decorations -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 185$																					 -$																						 -$																						 551$																					 3$																											 196$																					 363$																					 122$																					 -$																						 175$																					 -$																						 -$																						 1,595$																						
Operating	Supplies 43$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 4,387$																	 462$																					 241$																					 -$																						 290$																					 231$																					 -$																						 -$																						 5,654$																						
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses 3,699$																	 150$																					 150$																					 -$																						 75$																								 75$																								 75$																								 -$																						 -$																						 435$																					 -$																						 -$																						 4,659$																						
Contingency 236$																					 61$																								 90$																								 66$																								 110$																					 170$																					 75$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 4,000$																	 -$																						 4,808$																						

Total	Amenity	Center: 84,742$											 55,248$											 50,368$											 37,975$											 43,737$											 34,298$											 44,941$											 34,172$											 36,836$											 39,939$											 29,765$											 -$																					 492,022$												

Reserves
Capital	Reserves	Transfer -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																										

Total	Reserves: -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																										

Total	Expenditures 232,157$							 116,353$							 122,387$							 108,544$							 237,578$							 140,339$							 170,312$							 133,326$							 103,123$							 115,486$							 96,713$											 -$																					 1,576,318$							

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) (200,617)$									 114,847$											 374,945$											 543,536$											 (93,661)$												 (94,338)$												 (110,097)$									 (126,805)$									 (22,740)$												 (106,102)$									 (92,251)$												 -$																						 186,716$																

6



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Reverie	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 403,920$																					 403,920$																					 407,466$																					 3,546$																											
Developer	Contributions 543,734$																					 498,423$																					 325,000$																					 (173,423)$																			
Interest 500$																															 458$																															 85$																																		 (374)$																													
Miscellaneous	Income -$																																							 -$																																							 1,300$																											 1,300$																											

Total		Revenues 948,154$																					 902,801$																					 733,850$																					 (168,951)$																			

Expenditures:

Administrative:
Other	Current	Charges 600$																															 550$																															 1,399$																											 (849)$																													

Total	Administrative: 600$																															 550$																															 1,399$																											 (849)$																													

Operations	&	Maintenance
Property	Insurance 72,517$																								 72,517$																								 62,847$																								 9,670$																											
Electric 8,000$																											 7,333$																											 9,321$																											 (1,988)$																									
Landscape	Contract 150,000$																					 137,500$																					 91,001$																								 46,499$																								
Landscape	-	Mulch	&	Plant	Installation 20,000$																								 18,333$																								 30,625$																								 (12,292)$																						
Landscape	Contingency 45,000$																								 41,250$																								 9,324$																											 31,926$																								
Lake	Contract 12,000$																								 11,000$																								 10,497$																								 503$																															
Lake	Contingency 5,000$																											 4,583$																											 -$																																							 4,583$																											
Grounds	Maintenance 10,000$																								 9,167$																											 1,113$																											 8,053$																											
Pump	Repairs 3,000$																											 2,750$																											 -$																																							 2,750$																											
Electric	Streetlights/Services 10,000$																								 9,167$																											 -$																																							 9,167$																											
Irrigation	Maintenance 15,000$																								 13,750$																								 6,902$																											 6,848$																											
Field	Operations	Management 9,600$																											 8,800$																											 25,971$																								 (17,171)$																						
Routine	Road	Cleaning 5,000$																											 4,583$																											 -$																																							 4,583$																											
Dog	Park	-	General	Maintenance 3,000$																											 2,750$																											 5,302$																											 (2,552)$																									
Pavilion	Park	Maintenance 7,000$																											 6,417$																											 1,224$																											 5,193$																											
Entry	Gate(s)	Access	Control	&	Monitoring 40,000$																								 36,667$																								 39,564$																								 (2,897)$																									
Contingency 10,000$																								 9,166$																											 -$																																							 9,166$																											

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance: 425,116$																					 395,733$																					 293,691$																					 102,042$																					

7



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Reverie	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Amenity	Center
Utilities
					Telephone,	Internet	&	Cable 9,500$																											 8,708$																											 4,278$																											 4,431$																											
					Electric 12,000$																								 11,000$																								 15,911$																								 (4,911)$																									
					Water/Irrigation 32,000$																								 29,333$																								 18,129$																								 11,205$																								
					Gas 30,000$																								 27,500$																								 31,349$																								 (3,849)$																									
					Trash	Removal 7,500$																											 6,875$																											 3,222$																											 3,653$																											
Security
					Security	Alarm	Monitoring 5,000$																											 4,583$																											 1,525$																											 3,058$																											
					Access	Cards 5,000$																											 4,583$																											 -$																																							 4,583$																											
Management	Contracts
					Facility	Management 12,000$																								 11,000$																								 -$																																							 11,000$																								
					Pool	Attendants 16,000$																								 14,667$																								 -$																																							 14,667$																								
					Field	Management/Administrative 117,936$																					 108,108$																					 90,093$																								 18,015$																								
					Pool	Maintenance 45,000$																								 41,250$																								 22,915$																								 18,335$																								
					Pool	Repairs 5,000$																											 4,583$																											 17,171$																								 (12,588)$																						
					Janitorial	Services 18,500$																								 16,958$																								 6,801$																											 10,157$																								
					Janitorial	Supplies 5,000$																											 4,583$																											 3,616$																											 968$																															
				Facility	Repairs/Maintenance 25,000$																								 22,917$																								 28,501$																								 (5,584)$																									
				Fitness	Equipment	Lease 27,347$																								 25,068$																								 25,068$																								 0$																																					
				Landscape	Contract 32,845$																								 30,108$																								 30,108$																								 0$																																					
				Landscape	Seasonal 22,860$																								 20,955$																								 12,836$																								 8,119$																											
				Landscape	Contingency 8,000$																											 7,333$																											 1,820$																											 5,513$																											
					Pest	Control 2,200$																											 2,017$																											 2,497$																											 (481)$																													
Pool	Permits 1,000$																											 917$																															 925$																															 (8)$																																			
Repairs	&	Maintenance 17,500$																								 16,042$																								 11,273$																								 4,769$																											
Special	Events 35,000$																								 32,083$																								 31,925$																								 159$																															
Holiday	Decorations 20,000$																								 18,333$																								 6,462$																											 11,871$																								
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 250$																															 250$																															 236$																															 14$																																		
Operating	Supplies 10,000$																								 9,167$																											 5,090$																											 4,076$																											

Total	Amenity	Center: 522,438$																					 478,922$																					 371,751$																					 107,171$																					

Total	Expenditures 948,154$																					 875,205$																					 666,841$																					 208,364$																					

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																							 67,009$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																							 99,332$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																							 166,342$																					

8



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Month	to	Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																						 30,246$														 137,872$											 170,234$											 36,631$														 11,490$														 567$																					 -$																						 20,339$														 86$																								 -$																						 -$																						 407,466$																
Developer	Contributions -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 75,000$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 75,000$														 175,000$											 -$																						 325,000$																
Interest 85$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 85$																													
Miscellaneous	Income 100$																					 250$																					 125$																					 200$																					 100$																					 50$																								 50$																								 50$																								 75$																								 -$																						 300$																					 -$																						 1,300$																						

Total		Revenues 185$																			 30,496$											 137,997$							 170,434$							 111,731$							 11,540$											 617$																			 50$																							 20,414$											 75,086$											 175,300$							 -$																					 733,850$												

Expenditures:

Administrative:
Other	Current	Charges 109$																					 123$																					 161$																					 147$																					 107$																					 142$																					 107$																					 107$																					 142$																					 142$																					 114$																					 -$																						 1,399$																						

Total	Administrative: 109$																			 123$																			 161$																			 147$																			 107$																			 142$																			 107$																			 107$																			 142$																			 142$																			 114$																			 -$																					 1,399$																			

Operations	&	Maintenance
Property	Insurance 62,847$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 62,847$																			
Electric 752$																					 578$																					 633$																					 638$																					 580$																					 540$																					 607$																					 -$																						 598$																					 873$																					 3,522$																	 -$																						 9,321$																						
Landscape	Contract 5,717$																	 5,717$																	 8,114$																	 8,114$																	 8,114$																	 9,422$																	 9,422$																	 9,422$																	 8,114$																	 9,422$																	 9,422$																	 -$																						 91,001$																			
Landscape	-	Mulch	&	Plant	Installation -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 6,515$																	 -$																						 21,360$														 -$																						 -$																						 2,750$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 30,625$																			
Landscape	Contingency -$																						 250$																					 500$																					 -$																						 -$																						 3,450$																	 1,874$																	 1,500$																	 1,750$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 9,324$																						
Lake	Contract 395$																					 395$																					 395$																					 1,164$																	 1,164$																	 1,164$																	 1,164$																	 1,164$																	 1,164$																	 1,164$																	 1,164$																	 -$																						 10,497$																			
Lake	Contingency -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Grounds	Maintenance -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 213$																					 -$																						 900$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,113$																						
Pump	Repairs -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Electric	Streetlights/Services -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Irrigation	Maintenance -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 3,879$																	 968$																					 -$																						 1,124$																	 931$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 6,902$																						
Field	Operations	Management 827$																					 1,202$																	 827$																					 823$																					 823$																					 780$																					 853$																					 6,556$																	 6,661$																	 3,330$																	 3,289$																	 -$																						 25,971$																			
Routine	Road	Cleaning -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Dog	Park	-	General	Maintenance 482$																					 482$																					 482$																					 482$																					 482$																					 482$																					 482$																					 482$																					 482$																					 482$																					 482$																					 -$																						 5,302$																						
Pavilion	Park	Maintenance -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 799$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 425$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,224$																						
Entry	Gate(s)	Access	Control	&	Monitoring 3,022$																	 3,102$																	 3,728$																	 4,361$																	 3,386$																	 3,401$																	 4,224$																	 3,471$																	 3,541$																	 3,780$																	 3,551$																	 -$																						 39,564$																			
Contingency -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance: 74,042$											 11,725$											 14,680$											 26,775$											 15,516$											 40,599$											 19,962$											 23,951$											 25,961$											 19,051$											 21,430$											 -$																					 293,691$												

9



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Month	to	Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
Amenity	Center
Utilities
					Telephone,	Internet	&	Cable 386$																					 390$																					 390$																					 390$																					 390$																					 390$																					 390$																					 388$																					 388$																					 388$																					 389$																					 -$																						 4,278$																						
					Electric 1,516$																	 1,499$																	 1,676$																	 1,697$																	 1,405$																	 1,455$																	 1,516$																	 -$																						 1,714$																	 1,728$																	 1,705$																	 -$																						 15,911$																			
					Water/Irrigation 1,793$																	 1,365$																	 979$																					 917$																					 1,104$																	 1,065$																	 1,100$																	 2,027$																	 2,692$																	 2,148$																	 2,938$																	 -$																						 18,129$																			
					Gas 910$																					 1,148$																	 5,295$																	 1,079$																	 6,918$																	 2,886$																	 7,468$																	 2,998$																	 1,510$																	 650$																					 488$																					 -$																						 31,349$																			
					Trash	Removal 264$																					 264$																					 518$																					 -$																						 253$																					 323$																					 322$																					 321$																					 319$																					 319$																					 319$																					 -$																						 3,222$																						
Security
					Security	Alarm	Monitoring -$																						 -$																						 225$																					 -$																						 -$																						 225$																					 -$																						 -$																						 225$																					 850$																					 -$																						 -$																						 1,525$																						
					Access	Cards -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Management	Contracts
					Facility	Management -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
					Pool	Attendants -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
					Field	Management/Administrative 9,030$																	 13,740$														 10,223$														 10,335$														 10,603$														 9,929$																	 10,526$														 4,689$																	 4,907$																	 4,015$																	 2,098$																	 -$																						 90,093$																			
					Pool	Maintenance 2,060$																	 2,060$																	 2,060$																	 2,060$																	 2,060$																	 2,060$																	 2,060$																	 2,060$																	 2,060$																	 2,315$																	 2,060$																	 -$																						 22,915$																			
					Pool	Repairs 993$																					 2,661$																	 175$																					 1,951$																	 -$																						 594$																					 1,191$																	 2,927$																	 2,223$																	 1,972$																	 2,485$																	 -$																						 17,171$																			
					Janitorial	Services 1,446$																	 1,454$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 778$																					 574$																					 1,078$																	 736$																					 736$																					 -$																						 6,801$																						
					Janitorial	Supplies 376$																					 212$																					 397$																					 195$																					 510$																					 312$																					 -$																						 1,060$																	 376$																					 179$																					 -$																						 -$																						 3,616$																						
				Facility	Repairs/Maintenance -$																						 -$																						 51$																								 2,045$																	 26,405$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 28,501$																			
				Fitness	Equipment	Lease 2,279$																	 2,279$																	 2,279$																	 2,279$																	 2,279$																	 2,279$																	 2,279$																	 2,279$																	 2,279$																	 2,279$																	 2,279$																	 -$																						 25,068$																			
				Landscape	Contract 2,737$																	 2,737$																	 2,737$																	 2,737$																	 2,737$																	 2,737$																	 2,737$																	 2,737$																	 2,737$																	 2,737$																	 2,737$																	 -$																						 30,108$																			
				Landscape	Seasonal -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 5,848$																	 -$																						 6,988$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 12,836$																			
				Landscape	Contingency -$																						 1,820$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,820$																						
					Pest	Control 75$																								 -$																						 150$																					 332$																					 75$																								 332$																					 1,233$																	 75$																								 75$																								 75$																								 75$																								 -$																						 2,497$																						
Pool	Permits -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 925$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 925$																										
Repairs	&	Maintenance 2,827$																	 266$																					 181$																					 1,860$																	 101$																					 1,653$																	 1,125$																	 263$																					 2,656$																	 71$																								 271$																					 -$																						 11,273$																			
Special	Events 2,338$																	 1,720$																	 2,679$																	 1,737$																	 2,419$																	 1,694$																	 2,874$																	 8,415$																	 1,472$																	 4,488$																	 2,089$																	 -$																						 31,925$																			
Holiday	Decorations 6,462$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 6,462$																						
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 236$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 236$																										
Operating	Supplies 537$																					 290$																					 430$																					 814$																					 435$																					 503$																					 214$																					 619$																					 645$																					 294$																					 309$																					 -$																						 5,090$																						

Total	Amenity	Center: 36,263$											 33,904$											 30,444$											 36,274$											 57,694$											 35,424$											 35,812$											 31,433$											 28,280$											 25,244$											 20,978$											 -$																					 371,751$												

Total	Expenditures 110,414$							 45,753$											 45,285$											 63,196$											 73,318$											 76,164$											 55,881$											 55,491$											 54,383$											 44,437$											 42,522$											 -$																					 666,841$												

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) (110,229)$									 (15,257)$												 92,712$														 107,239$											 38,414$														 (64,624)$												 (55,263)$												 (55,441)$												 (33,969)$												 30,649$														 132,778$											 -$																						 67,009$																			

10



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Transfer	In 50,323$																								 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest 250$																															 229$																															 -$																																						 (229)$																													

Total		Revenues 50,573$																								 229$																															 -$																																						 (229)$																													

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 50,573$																								 229$																															 -$																																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 -$																																						

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 50,573$																								 -$																																						

11



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2007

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 1,226$																											 1,226$																											

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 1,226$																											 1,226$																											

Expenditures:

Series	2007
Debt	Service	Obligation -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 1,226$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 26,392$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 27,618$																								

12



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2015

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 211,500$																					 211,500$																					 216,290$																					 4,790$																											
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -$																																						 -$																																						 11,821$																								 11,821$																								
Interest 7,500$																											 6,875$																											 14,141$																								 7,266$																											

Total		Revenues 219,000$																					 218,375$																					 242,252$																					 23,877$																								

Expenditures:

Series	2015
Interest	-	11/01 54,484$																								 54,484$																								 54,484$																								 -$																																						
Special	Call	-	11/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 5,000$																											 (5,000)$																									
Principal	-	05/01 100,000$																					 100,000$																					 100,000$																					 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 54,484$																								 54,484$																								 54,359$																								 125$																															
Special	Call	-	05/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 15,000$																								 (15,000)$																						

Total	Expenditures 208,969$																					 208,969$																					 228,844$																					 (19,875)$																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 10,031$																								 13,408$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 103,893$																					 267,071$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 113,924$																					 280,479$																					

13



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2016A

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 437,275$																					 437,275$																					 443,096$																					 5,821$																											
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -$																																						 -$																																						 39,388$																								
Interest 11,750$																								 10,771$																								 42,063$																								 31,292$																								

Total		Revenues 449,025$																					 448,046$																					 524,547$																					 37,114$																								

Expenditures:

Series	2016A
Interest	-	11/01 158,450$																					 158,450$																					 158,450$																					 -$																																						
Principal	-	11/01 115,000$																					 115,000$																					 115,000$																					 -$																																						
Special	Call	-11/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 5,000$																											 (5,000)$																									
Interest	-	05/01 155,719$																					 155,719$																					 155,575$																					 144$																															
Special	Call	-	05/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 45,000$																								 (45,000)$																						

Total	Expenditures 429,169$																					 429,169$																					 479,025$																					 (49,856)$																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 19,856$																								 45,522$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 400,720$																					 853,125$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 420,576$																					 898,647$																					

14



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2016B

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 8$																																					 8$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 8$																																					 8$																																					

Expenditures:

Series	2016B
Interest	-	11/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Principal	-	11/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 8$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 166$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 174$																															

15



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2017A

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 700,775$																					 700,775$																					 701,471$																					 696$																															
Special	Assessments	-	Lot	Closings -$																																						 -$																																						 104,196$																					 104,196$																					
Interest 22,000$																								 20,167$																								 60,119$																								 39,952$																								

Total		Revenues 722,775$																					 720,942$																					 865,786$																					 144,844$																					

Expenditures:

Series	2017A
Interest	-	11/01 250,859$																					 250,859$																					 250,859$																					 -$																																						
Principal	-	11/01 195,000$																					 195,000$																					 195,000$																					 -$																																						
Special	Call	-	11/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 5,000$																											 (5,000)$																									
Interest	-	02/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 1,272$																											 (1,272)$																									
Special	Call	-	02/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 100,000$																					 (100,000)$																			
Interest	-	05/01 247,325$																					 247,325$																					 244,669$																					 2,656$																											
Special	Call	-	05/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 15,000$																								 (15,000)$																						

Total	Expenditures 693,184$																					 693,184$																					 811,800$																					 (118,616)$																			

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 29,591$																								 53,986$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 488,966$																					 1,207,023$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 518,557$																					 1,261,008$																	

16



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2017B

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 7,490$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -$																																						 -$																																						 19,500$																								 19,500$																								
Special	Assessments	-	Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 522$																															 522$																															
Interest 900$																															 825$																															 790$																															 (35)$																																

Total		Revenues 8,390$																											 825$																															 20,811$																								 19,986$																								

Expenditures:

Series	2017B
Interest	-	11/01 3,745$																											 3,745$																											 1,605$																											 2,140$																											
Special	Call	-	11/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 40,000$																								 (40,000)$																						
Interest	-	05/01 3,745$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest	-	02/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 268$																															 (268)$																													
Special	Call	-	02/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 20,000$																								 (20,000)$																						

Total	Expenditures 7,490$																											 3,745$																											 61,873$																								 (58,128)$																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 (7,728)$																									 7,728$																											

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 (7,728)$																									 7,728$																											

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 900$																															 (48,790)$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 3,691$																											 48,790$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 4,591$																											 -$																																						

17



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2020

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 413,256$																					 413,256$																					 416,662$																					 3,406$																											
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -$																																						 -$																																						 29,497$																								 29,497$																								
Interest 9,850$																											 9,029$																											 35,557$																								 26,527$																								

Total		Revenues 423,106$																					 422,285$																					 481,715$																					 59,430$																								

Expenditures:

Series	2020
Interest	-	11/01 136,081$																					 136,081$																					 136,081$																					 -$																																						
Principal	-	11/01 140,000$																					 140,000$																					 140,000$																					 -$																																						
Special	Call	-	11/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 5,000$																											 (5,000)$																									
Interest	-	05/01 133,894$																					 133,894$																					 133,788$																					 106$																															
Special	Call	-	05/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 35,000$																								 (35,000)$																						

Total	Expenditures 409,975$																					 409,975$																					 449,869$																					 (39,894)$																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 13,131$																								 31,847$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 312,283$																					 735,398$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 325,414$																					 767,244$																					

	

18



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA3	PH1
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 566,300$																					 566,300$																					 579,079$																					 12,779$																								
Special	Assessments	-	Lot	Closings -$																																						 -$																																						 20,655$																								 20,655$																								
Interest 10,800$																								 9,900$																											 42,365$																								 32,465$																								

Total		Revenues 577,100$																					 576,200$																					 642,099$																					 65,899$																								

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA3	PH1
Interest	-	11/01 175,588$																					 175,588$																					 175,588$																					 -$																																						
Principal	-	05/01 215,000$																					 215,000$																					 215,000$																					 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 175,588$																					 175,588$																					 175,588$																					 -$																																						
Special	Call	-	08/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 20,000$																								 (20,000)$																						
Interest	-	08/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 188$																															 (188)$																													

Total	Expenditures 566,175$																					 566,175$																					 586,363$																					 (20,188)$																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 10,925$																								 55,736$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 200,289$																					 772,691$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 211,214$																					 828,427$																					

	

19



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA3	PH2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 149,100$																					 88,200$																								 88,200$																								 -$																																						
Special	Assessments	-	Lot	Closings -$																																						 -$																																						 60,900$																								 60,900$																								
Interest 2,400$																											 2,200$																											 16,257$																								 14,057$																								

Total		Revenues 151,500$																					 90,400$																								 165,357$																					 74,957$																								

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA3	PH2
Interest	-	11/01 46,753$																								 46,753$																								 46,753$																								 -$																																						
Principal	-	05/01 55,000$																								 55,000$																								 55,000$																								 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 46,753$																								 46,753$																								 46,753$																								 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 148,505$																					 148,505$																					 148,505$																					 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 2,995$																											 16,852$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 55,882$																								 205,904$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 58,877$																								 222,756$																					

	

20



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA2	PH3B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 460,875$																					 460,875$																					 464,907$																					 4,032$																											
Interest 12,350$																								 11,321$																								 27,565$																								 16,244$																								

Total		Revenues 473,225$																					 472,196$																					 492,472$																					 20,276$																								

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA2	PH3B
Interest	-	11/01 145,875$																					 145,875$																					 145,875$																					 -$																																						
Principal	-	05/01 170,000$																					 170,000$																					 170,000$																					 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 145,875$																					 145,875$																					 145,875$																					 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 461,750$																					 461,750$																					 461,750$																					 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 11,475$																								 30,722$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 168,439$																					 631,398$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 179,914$																					 662,120$																					

	

21



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2023

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 291,375$																					 212,792$																					 212,792$																					 -$																																						
Special	Assessments	-	Lot	Closing -$																																						 -$																																						 9,180$																											 9,180$																											
Interest 2,500$																											 2,292$																											 51,886$																								 49,595$																								

Total		Revenues 293,875$																					 215,084$																					 273,859$																					 58,775$																								

Expenditures:

Series	2023
Interest	-	11/01 199,106$																					 199,106$																					 199,106$																					 -$																																						
Principal	-	05/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 291,375$																					 291,375$																					 291,375$																					 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 490,481$																					 490,481$																					 490,481$																					 -$																																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 153$																															 (153)$																													

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 153$																															 (153)$																													

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) (196,606)$																			 (216,470)$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 490,731$																					 1,228,528$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 294,125$																					 1,012,058$																	

	

22



Developer	Contributions/Due	to	Developer

Funding	 Prepare Check# Received Payment Total General General Capital	2017 Capital	2020 Capital	2021	PH1 Capital	2021	PH2 Capital	2023 Capital Over	and
Request Date Date Amount Funding	 Fund Fund (Due	to (Due	to (Due	to &	3B	(Due	to AA3	PH3	(Due (Due	to (short)

# Request Portion	(FY23) Portion	(FY24) Developer) Developer) Developer) Developer) to	Developer_ Developer) Balance	Due

10-CS 9/22/23 WIRE 10/2/23 $20,324.00 $20,324.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,324.00 $0.00
11-2021	PH1 9/22/23 WIRE 10/2/23 $11,978.75 $11,978.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,978.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8-2021	PH2 9/22/23 WIRE 10/2/23 $135,457.83 $135,457.83 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $135,457.83 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
12-2021	PH3B 9/22/23 WIRE 10/2/23 $103,033.87 $103,033.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $103,033.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

11-CS 10/12/23 WIRE 11/14/23 $4,152.94 $4,152.94 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,152.94 $0.00
9-2021	PH2 10/12/23 WIRE 11/14/23 $249.00 $249.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $249.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
13-2021	PH3B 10/12/23 WIRE 11/14/23 $892.36 $892.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $892.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
10-2021	PH2 10/27/23 WIRE 11/30/23 $166,257.68 $166,257.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $166,257.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
14-2021	PH3B 10/27/23 WIRE 11/30/23 $56,381.48 $56,381.48 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $56,381.48 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

1-CS 11/13/23 WIRE 11/30/23 $1,744.50 $1,744.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,744.50 $0.00
1-2021	PH2 11/13/23 WIRE 11/30/23 $338,316.90 $338,316.90 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338,316.90 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1-2021	PH3B 11/13/23 WIRE 11/30/23 $208,998.45 $208,998.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $208,998.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1-2023	PH3 11/13/23 WIRE 11/30/23 $48,655.59 $48,655.59 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $48,655.59 $0.00 $0.00

1 11/13/23 WIRE 11/30/23 $120,902.05 $120,902.05 $0.00 $120,902.05 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2-2023	PH3 11/30/23 WIRE 12/20/23 $353,774.15 $353,774.15 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $353,774.15 $0.00 $0.00

2-2021	AA2	PH3B 12/12/23 WIRE 12/19/23 $45,851.75 $45,851.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45,851.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2-2021	AA3	PH2 12/12/23 WIRE 12/19/23 $442,391.89 $442,391.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $442,391.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3-2023	AA3	PH3 12/12/23 WIRE 12/19/23 $1,260,233.18 $1,260,233.18 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,260,233.18 $0.00 $0.00
3-2021	AA3	PH2 1/9/24 WIRE 1/25/24 $156,242.48 $156,242.48 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156,242.48 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4-2023	AA3	PH3 1/9/24 WIRE 1/25/24 $624,934.03 $624,934.03 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $624,934.03 $0.00 $0.00

2-CS 1/18/24 WIRE 1/25/24 $3,444.26 $3,444.26 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,444.26 $0.00
3-2021	AA2	PH3B 1/18/24 WIRE 1/25/24 $517,451.42 $517,451.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $517,451.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5-2023	AA3	PH3 1/18/24 WIRE 1/25/24 $23,197.75 $23,197.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,197.75 $0.00 $0.00

3-CS 2/4/24 WIRE 3/4/24 $1,750.00 $1,750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,750.00 $0.00
1-2020 2/4/24 WIRE 3/4/24 $8,994.90 $8,994.90 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,994.90 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4-2021	AA3	PH2 2/4/24 WIRE 3/4/24 $44,988.00 $44,988.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $44,988.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4-2021	AA2	PH3B 2/4/24 WIRE 3/4/24 $125.00 $125.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $125.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
6-2023	AA3	PH3 2/4/24 WIRE 3/4/24 $22,283.60 $22,283.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22,283.60 $0.00 $0.00
5-2021	AA3	PH2 2/14/24 WIRE 3/4/24 $33,173.00 $33,173.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $33,173.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5-2021	AA2	PH3B 2/14/14 WIRE 3/4/24 $6,188.25 $6,188.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,188.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
7-2023	AA3	PH3 2/14/24 WIRE 3/4/24 $682,025.63 $682,025.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $682,025.63 $0.00 $0.00
6-2021	AA3	PH2 2/27/24 WIRE 4/10/24 $52,830.95 $52,830.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $52,830.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4-CS 3/14/24 WIRE 4/10/24 $1,854.41 $1,854.41 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,854.41 $0.00
6-2021	AA2	PH3B 3/14/24 WIRE 4/10/24 $2,978.25 $2,978.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,978.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8-2023	AA3	PH3 3/14/24 WIRE 4/10/24 $1,069,077.29 $1,069,077.29 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,069,077.29 $0.00 $0.00

5-CS 4/14/24 WIRE 4/22/24 $143,286.33 $143,286.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $143,286.33 $0.00
7-2021	AA3	PH2 4/14/24 WIRE 4/22/24 $20,896.61 $20,896.61 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,896.61 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
7-2021	AA2	PH3B 4/14/24 WIRE 4/22/24 $32,968.50 $32,968.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32,968.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1-2023	AA2	PH3C 4/14/24 WIRE 4/22/24 $855,526.09 $855,526.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $855,526.09 $0.00 $0.00
9-2023	AA3	PH3 4/14/24 WIRE 4/22/24 $959,976.99 $959,976.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $959,976.99 $0.00 $0.00

6-CS 4/23/24 WIRE 5/30/24 $367,453.46 $367,453.46 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $367,453.46 $0.00
7-CS 5/9/24 WIRE 5/30/24 $394,904.18 $394,904.18 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $394,904.18 $0.00

8-2021	AA3	PH2 5/9/24 WIRE 5/30/24 $246,547.12 $246,547.12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $246,547.12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8-2021	AA2	PH3B 5/9/24 WIRE 5/30/24 $502.50 $502.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $502.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2-2023	AA2	PH3C 5/9/24 WIRE 5/30/24 $11,744.80 $11,744.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,744.80 $0.00 $0.00
10-2023	AA3	PH3 5/9/24 WIRE 5/30/24 $1,080,265.85 $1,080,265.85 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,080,265.85 $0.00 $0.00

8-CS 5/17/24 WIRE 5/30/24 $368,841.00 $368,841.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $368,841.00 $0.00
9-CS 6/12/24 WIRE 6/20/24 $598,404.13 $598,404.13 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $598,404.13 $0.00

9-2021	AA3	PH2 6/12/24 WIRE 6/20/24 $31,503.73 $31,503.73 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31,503.73 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
9-2021	AA2	PH3B 6/12/24 WIRE 6/20/24 $837.50 $837.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $937.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3-2023	AA2	PH3C 6/12/24 WIRE 6/20/24 $1,577,489.10 $1,577,489.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,577,489.10 $0.00 $0.00
11-2023	AA3	PH3 6/12/24 WIRE 6/20/24 $378,772.82 $378,772.82 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $378,772.82 $0.00 $0.00

10-CS 7/18/24 WIRE 8/12/24 $540,074.86 $540,074.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $540,074.86 $0.00
11-CS 7/22/24 WIRE 8/22/24 $266,816.30 $266,816.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $266,816.30 $0.00
12-CS 8/9/24 WIRE 8/22/24 $1,008,127.93 $1,008,127.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,008,127.93 $0.00

5-2023	AA2	PH3C 8/9/24 WIRE 8/22/24 $1,208,301.94 $1,208,301.94 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,208,301.94 $0.00 $0.00

Due	to	Developer $16,664,377.33 $16,664,377.33 $0.00 $120,902.05 $0.00 $8,994.90 $11,978.75 $2,645,164.52 $10,156,258.81 $3,721,178.30 $0.00

Total	Developer	Contributions	FY24 $120,902.05

*	Chart	does	not	reflect	funding	requests	prior	to	9/22/23

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

23



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2007

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 105$																															 105$																															

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 105$																															 105$																															

Expenditures:

Series	2007
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 105$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 2,261$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 2,367$																											

	

25



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2016A
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Miscellaneous	Income -$																																						 -$																																						 599,091$																					 599,091$																					
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 54,966$																								 54,966$																								

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 654,056$																					 654,056$																					

Expenditures:

Series	2016A
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 1,585,495$																	 (1,585,495)$															

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 1,585,495$																	 (1,585,495)$															

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 (931,439)$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 935,431$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 3,993$																											

	

26



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2016B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 0$																																					 0$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 0$																																					 0$																																					

Expenditures:

Series	2016B
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 0$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 4$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 4$																																					

	

27



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2017A
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 46$																																		 46$																																		

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 46$																																		 46$																																		

Expenditures:

Series	2017A
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 46$																																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 2,890$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 2,936$																											

	

28



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2017B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 0$																																					 0$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 0$																																					 0$																																					

Expenditures:

Series	2017B
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 (2)$																																			 2$																																					

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 (2)$																																			 2$																																					

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 (2)$																																			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 2$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 -$																																						

	

29



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2020

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Developer	Contributions -$																																						 -$																																						 8,995$																											 8,995$																											
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 10$																																		 10$																																		

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 9,005$																											 9,005$																											

Expenditures:

Series	2020
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 8,995$																											 (8,995)$																									

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 8,995$																											 (8,995)$																									

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 10$																																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 201$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 211$																															

	

30



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA3	PH1
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 10$																																		 10$																																		

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 10$																																		 10$																																		

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA3	PH1
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 10$																																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 194$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 203$																															

	

31



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA3	PH2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Developer	Contributions -$																																						 -$																																						 1,366,703$																	 1,366,703$																	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 27$																																		 27$																																		

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 1,366,729$																	 1,366,729$																	

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA3	PH2
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 1,366,703$																	 (1,366,703)$															

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 1,366,703$																	 (1,366,703)$															

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 27$																																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 (229,972)$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 (229,945)$																			

	

32



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA2	PH3B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Developer	Contributions -$																																						 -$																																						 815,902$																					 815,902$																					
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 0$																																					 0$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 815,902$																					 815,902$																					

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA2	PH3B
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 815,902$																					 (815,902)$																			

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 815,902$																					 (815,902)$																			

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 0$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 (498,587)$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 (498,587)$																			

	

33



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2023

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Developer	Contributions -$																																						 -$																																						 10,156,259$														 10,156,259$														
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 71,882$																								 71,882$																								

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 10,228,141$														 10,228,141$														

Expenditures:

Series	2023
Capital	Outlay	-	AA2	PH3C -$																																						 -$																																						 6,018,931$																	 (6,018,931)$															
Capital	Outlay	-	AA3	PH3 -$																																						 -$																																						 7,051,724$																	 (7,051,724)$															

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 13,070,655$														 (13,070,655)$												

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 (152)$																													 152$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 (152)$																													 152$																															

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 (2,842,666)$															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 2,469,843$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 (372,823)$																			

	

34



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

12/4/23 288A Southern	Recreation Invoice	#110350319	-	Playground	Equipment	Installation	-	Dec.23 85,991.00$										
12/20/23 289A Jax	Utilities	Management Invoice	#232896R	-	Trailmark	Berry	Blossum	Way	-	Road	Repairs	-	Dec.23 5,896.00$												
12/20/23 290A Jax	Utilities	Management Invoice	#232897R	-	Berry	Blossum	Way	-	Cave-In	Repair	-	Dec.23 6,632.00$												
7/23/24 291A Kutak	Rock	LLP Invoice	#3420869	18323-2	-	Project	Construction	-	Apr.24 673.50$															
7/23/24 292A Tree	Amigos	Outdoor	Services,	Inc. Invoice	#61201817	-	Landscape	at	Lift	Station	&	Bridge	-	Mar.24 15,124.50$										
7/23/24 293A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#214889	-	Traffic	Signal	Design	Services	(WA#79)	-	Jun.24 11,440.00$										
7/23/24 294A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoices	#214549,	214552,	214553	&	214591	-	Jun.24 25,260.50$										
7/23/24 295A Ferguson	Enterprises,	LLC Invoices	#2091753	&	2093199	-	Direct	Purchase	of	Materials	-	Jun.24 16,436.00$										

7/23/24 296A Ferguson	Enterprises,	LLC
Invoices	#2090340,	2089812,	2090665,	2096814,	CM129206,	CM129208	&	

CM129207 56.00$																		
7/23/24 297A Powers	Development	Group Invoice	#2270	-	Trailmark	Playground	Expansion	-	Jun.24 27,383.00$										
7/23/24 298A Clary	&	Associates Invoice	#2024-300	-	East	Parcel	Ph3	Specific	Purpose	Survey	-	May24 1,750.00$												
7/23/24 299A Southern	Recreation 50%	Deposit	-	Amenity	Pool	Trash	Receptacles	 1,537.50$												
7/23/24 300A Ferguson	Enterprises,	LLC Invoices	#2088620	&	2090626	-	Direct	Purchase	of	Materials	-	Jun.24 7,085.00$												
7/23/24 301A Jax	Utilities	Management CM233476C	&	Application	#14	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Phase	3	-	Jun.24 769,096.87$								
7/23/24 302A Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#16	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	-	Jun.24 441,428.43$								
7/23/24 303A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#214152	-	Traffic	Signal	Design	Serviecs	(WA#79)	-	May24 7,620.00$												
7/23/24 304A SES	Environmental	Resource	Solutions Invoice	#40456	-	Haul	Road	Restoration	&		School	Path	-	Jun.24 1,625.00$												
7/26/24 305A Tree	Amigos	Outdoor	Services,	Inc. Invoice	#61201819	-	Trailmark	Landscape	Bed	across	Lift	Station	-	Mar.24 2,931.25$												
7/26/24 306A BrightView	Landscape	Services,	Inc. Invoice	#22539664	-	Installation	of	90	Coontie	Palms	inside	Pool	Area	-	Jul.24 3,349.83$												
8/8/24 307A Onsight	Industies,	LLC Invoice	#417613	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	Street	Signs 19,634.85$										
8/19/24 308A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoices	#215009,	215036	&	215052 30,051.21$										
8/19/24 309A Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#17	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	-	Jul.24 100,674.82$								
8/21/24 310A ECS	Florida,	LLC Invoice	#1194634	-	Pacetti	Road	Geotechnical	Services	 3,700.00$												
8/21/24 311A Kutak	Rock	LLP Invoice	#3436997	18323-2	-	Project	Construction	-	May	24 117.50$															

TOTAL 1,585,494.76$			

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 4,096.80$												
10/27/23 St.	Johns	Cty	Board	Commissioners Check	#616872	Utility	Reimbursement 229,993.53$								
11/1/23 Interest 4,422.48$												
12/1/23 Interest 5,110.53$												
1/2/24 Interest 4,903.81$												
2/1/24 Interest 4,811.04$												
2/16/24 St.	Johns	Cty	Board	Commissioners 142,245.98$								
3/1/24 Interest 4,807.63$												
4/1/24 Interest 5,487.74$												
5/1/24 Interest 5,334.34$												
5/2/24 St.	Johns	Cty	Board	Commissioners Check	#622119	Utility	Reimbursement 92,420.82$										
6/3/24 Interest 5,933.58$												
7/1/24 Interest 5,778.84$												
8/1/24 Interest 4,278.75$												
8/9/24 St.	Johns	Cty	Board	Commissioners Check	#624700	Utility	Reimbursement 134,430.27$								

TOTAL 654,056.14$							

932,234.23$							
654,056.14$							

(1,585,494.76)$		

795.61$															Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2016A

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	8/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	8/31/24

35



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

TOTAL -$																			

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 0.02$																		
11/1/23 Interest 0.02$																		
12/1/23 Interest 0.02$																		
1/2/24 Interest 0.02$																		
2/1/24 Interest 0.02$																		
3/1/24 Interest 0.02$																		
4/1/24 Interest 0.02$																		
5/1/24 Interest 0.02$																		
6/1/24 Interest 0.02$																		
7/1/24 Interest 0.02$																		
8/1/24 Interest 0.02$																		

TOTAL 0.22$																	

3.57$																	
0.22$																	
-$																			

3.79$																	

Requisitions	Paid	thru	8/31/24

Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2016B

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	8/31/24

36



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

TOTAL -$																			

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest -$																				
11/1/23 Interest -$																				
12/1/23 Interest -$																				
1/2/24 Interest -$																				
2/1/24 Interest -$																				
3/1/24 Interest -$																				
4/1/24 Interest -$																				
5/1/24 Interest -$																				
6/1/24 Interest -$																				
7/1/24 Interest -$																				
8/1/24 Interest -$																				

TOTAL -$																			

0.23$																	
-$																			
-$																			

0.23$																	Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2017A

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	8/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	8/31/24

37



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

TOTAL -$																			

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 4.11$																		
11/1/23 Interest 4.26$																		
12/1/23 Interest 4.11$																		
1//2/24 Interest 4.25$																		
2/1/24 Interest 4.23$																		
3/1/24 Interest 3.97$																		
4/1/24 Interest 4.26$																		
5/1/24 Interest 4.15$																		
6/1/24 Interest 4.30$																		
7/1/24 Interest 4.18$																		
8/1/24 Interest 4.34$																		

TOTAL 46.16$															

934.11$													
46.16$															
-$																			

980.27$													Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2017NW

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	8/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	8/31/24

38



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

TOTAL -$																			

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 0.01$																		
11/1/23 Interest 0.01$																		
12/1/23 Interest 0.01$																		
1/2/24 Interest 0.01$																		
2/1/24 Interest 0.01$																		
2/20/24 Interest 0.01$																		

TOTAL 0.06$																	

1.92$																	
0.06$																	
-$																			

(1.98)$																

-$																			

Requisitions	Paid	thru	02/29/24

Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2017B

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	02/29/24

Transfer	Out	02/29/24

39



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

3/4/24 170 Onsight	Industries	LLC Invoice	#404601	-	Trailmark	EP	PH1	-	Street	Signage	-	Dec.23 8,994.90$										

TOTAL 8,994.90$									

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 0.88$																		
11/1/23 Interest 0.92$																		
12/1/23 Interest 0.88$																		
1/2/24 Interest 0.91$																		
2/1/24 Interest 0.91$																		
3/1/24 Interest 0.85$																		
3/4/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#1-2020 8,994.90$										
4/1/24 Interest 0.92$																		
5/1/24 Interest 0.89$																		
6/3/24 Interest 0.92$																		
7/1/24 Interest 0.90$																		
8/1/24 Interest 0.93$																		

TOTAL 9,004.81$									

200.77$													
9,004.81$									
(8,994.90)$								

210.68$													Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds,	Series	2020

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	8/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	8/31/24

40



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

10/2/23 197 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#209621	-	Trailmark	Phase	11	CEI	(WA#63)	-	July	2023 3,436.65$										
10/2/23 198 The	Tree	Amigos	Outdoor	Services,	Inc. Invoice	#201075	-	Landscape	Services	Trailmark	PH9A-9B	-	August	2023 5,350.00$										
10/2/23 199 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#209621	-	Trailmark	Phase	11	CEI	(WA#63)	-	August	2023 1,226.10$										
10/2/23 200 Florida	Power	&	Light Invoice	#1800436356	-	Relocation	of	existing	FPL	line	-	September	2023 1,966.00$										

TOTAL 11,978.75$							

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 0.85$																		
10/2/23 Wire SMCIG	FY23	Funding	Request	#11-2021 11,978.75$								
11/1/23 Interest 0.88$																		
12/1/23 Interest 0.85$																		
1/2/24 Interest 0.88$																		
2/1/24 Interest 0.88$																		
3/1/24 Interest 0.82$																		
4/1/24 Interest 0.88$																		
5/1/24 Interest 0.86$																		
6/3/24 Interest 0.89$																		
7/1/24 Interest 0.87$																		
8/1/24 Interest 0.90$																		

TOTAL 11,988.31$							

193.60$													
11,988.31$							
(11,978.75)$					

203.16$													Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2021	AA3	PH1

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	8/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	8/31/24

41



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

10/2/23 61 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#209630	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	CEI	(WA#66)	-	July	2023 5,921.32$												
10/2/23 62 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210103	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	CEI	(WA#66)	-	August	2023 8,207.26$												
10/2/23 63 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#15	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	-	August	2023 121,329.25$								
11/14/23 64 Kutak	Rock	LLP Invoice	#3292461-18323-2	-	Project	Construction	-	Jul.	&	Aug.	2023 249.00$															
11/30/23 65 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#16	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	-	September	2023 157,652.96$								
11/30/23 66 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210623	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	CEI	(WA#66)	-	September	2023 8,604.72$												
11/30/23 67 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211120	-	RFP	for	Trailmark	PH10	CEI	Services	(WA#66)	-	Oct.23 5,837.75$												
11/30/23 68 Kutak	Rock	LLP Invoice	#3298049-18323-2	-	Project	Construction	-	September	2023 188.00$															
11/30/23 69 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#17	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	-	October	2023 332,291.15$								
12/19/23 70 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#18	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	-	November	2023 436,274.69$								
12/19/23 71 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211601	-	RFP	for	Trailmark	PH10	CEI	Services	(WA#66)	-	Nov.23 6,117.20$												
1/9/24 72 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#19	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	-	December	2023 156,242.48$								
3/4/24 73 The	Tree	Amigos	Outdoor	Services Invoice	#61201769	-	Landscape	Services	Trailmark	Ph6	-	Jan.24 3,598.00$												
3/4/24 74 Onsight	Industries,	LLC Invoice	#400943	-	Trailmark	PH10	Mailboxes	-	Sept.	23 41,390.00$										
3/4/24 75 Kutak	Rock	LLP Invoice	#3351117-18323-2	-	Project	Construction	Fees	-	Dec.23 180.00$															
3/4/24 76 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212481	-	RFP	for	Trailmark	PH10	CEI	Services	(WA#66)	-	Jan.24 16,068.00$										
3/4/24 77 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211894	-	RFP	for	Trailmark	PH10	CEI	Services	(WA#66)	-	Dec.23 16,925.00$										
4/10/24 78 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#20	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	-	January	2024 52,830.95$										
4/22/24 79 Kutak	Rock	LLP Invoice	#3366050-18323-2	-	Project	Construction	-	January	2024 211.50$															
4/22/24 80 The	Tree	Amigos	Outdoor	Services Invoice	#61201816	-	Landscape	Services	Trailmark	Phase	10	-	March	2024 13,499.36$										
4/22/24 81 The	Tree	Amigos	Outdoor	Services Invoice	#61201815	-	Landscape	Services	Trailmark	Phase	10	-	March	2024 7,185.75$												
5/9/24 82 Kutak	Rock	LLP Invoices	#3338670-18323-2	&	3381786-18323-2 2,206.50$												
5/9/24 83 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#21	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	-	February	2024 230,573.61$								
5/9/24 84 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#22	-	Trailmark	Phase	10	-	March	2024 13,767.01$										
6/20/24 85 The	Tree	Amigos	Outdoor	Services Invoice	#203117	-	Kiosk	Trailmark	Phase	10 9,853.75$												
6/20/24 86 The	Tree	Amigos	Outdoor	Services Invoice	#203120	-	Landscape	Services	Trailmark	Phase	10 19,962.25$										
6/20/24 87 Onsight	Industries,	LLC Invoice	#408501	-	Speed	Limit	Sign	Relocation	Trailmark	Ph10	-	Feb.	2024 314.23$															
6/20/24 88 Kutak	Rock	LLP Invoice	#3397613-18323-2	-	Project	Construction	-	March	2024 936.00$															
6/20/24 89 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#214259	-	Phase	10	CEI	Services	(WA#66)	-	May	2024 437.50$															

TOTAL 1,668,855.19$			

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 2.36$																				
10/2/23 Wire SMCIG	FY23	Funding	Request	#8-2021 135,457.83$								
11/1/23 Interest 2.45$																				
11/14/23 Wire SMCIG	FY23	Funding	Request	#9-2021 249.00$															
11/30/23 Wire SMCIG	FY23	Funding	Request	#10-2021 166,257.68$								
11/30/23 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#1-2021 338,316.90$								
12/1/23 Interest 2.37$																				
12/19/23 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#2-2021 442,391.89$								
1/2/24 Interest 2.44$																				
1/25/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#3-2021 156,242.48$								
2/1/24 Interest 2.43$																				
3/1/24 Interest 2.29$																				
3/4/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#4-2021 44,988.00$										
3/4/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#5-2021 33,173.00$										
4/1/24 Interest 2.45$																				
4/10/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#6-2021 52,830.95$										
4/22/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#7-2021 20,896.61$										
5/1/24 Interest 2.38$																				
5/30/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#8-2021 246,547.12$								
6/3/24 Interest 2.48$																				
6/20/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#9-2021 31,503.73$										
7/1/24 Interest 2.41$																				
8/1/24 Interest 2.50$																				

TOTAL 1,668,881.75$			

537.43$															
1,668,881.75$			
(1,668,855.19)$		

563.99$															Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2021	AA3	PH2

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	8/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	8/31/24

42



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

10/2/23 141 Onsight	Industries Invoice	#002-23-348465-1	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Street	Sign	Fixes	-	Aug.23 2,718.30$										
10/2/23 142 F&E	Management Invoice	#2226	-	Amenity	Center	Pool	Furniture	-	August	2023 24,008.40$								
10/2/23 143 F&E	Management Invoice	#2227	-	Amenity	Center	Pool	Furniture	-	August	2023 16,650.90$								
10/2/23 144 Basham	&	Lucas	Design	Group,	Inc. Invoice	#9635	-	Trailmark	CA	Drawings/Inspections	-	August	2023 6,310.00$										
10/2/23 145 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#209854	-	Master	Site	Planning	(WA#51)	-	August	2023 1,160.00$										
10/2/23 146 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210086	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Phase	2	CEI	(WA#61)	-	Aug.23 9,974.57$										
10/2/23 147 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#21	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	2	-	August	2023 42,211.70$								
11/14/23 148 Basham	&	Lucas	Design	Group,	Inc. Invoice	#9686	-	Trailmark	CA	Drawings/Inspections	-	August	2023 892.36$													
11/30/23 149 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#22	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	2	-	September	2023 46,796.68$								
11/30/23 150 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210338	-	Master	Site	Planning	(WA#51)	-	September	2023 1,080.00$										
11/30/23 151 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210615	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Phase	2	CEI	(WA#61)	-	Sept.23 8,504.80$										
11/30/23 152 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210839	-	Master	Site	Planning	(WA#51)	-	October	2023 642.71$													
11/30/23 153 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211113	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Phase	2	CEI	(WA#61)	-	Oct.23 13,151.10$								
11/30/23 154 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#23	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	2	-	October	2023 195,204.64$						
12/19/23 155 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#24	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	2	-	November	2023 33,051.33$								
12/19/23 156 Basham	&	Lucas	Design	Group,	Inc. Invoice	#9805	-	Trailmark	CA	-	November	2023 1,000.00$										
12/19/23 157 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211298	-	Master	Site	Planning	(WA#51)	-	November	2023 1,895.00$										
12/19/23 158 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211597	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Phase	2	CEI	(WA#61)	-	Nov.23 9,905.42$										
1/18/24 159 Besch	&	Smith	Civil	Group,	Inc. Application	#25	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	2	-	December	2023 513,009.32$						
1/18/24 160 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211722	-	Master	Site	Planning	(WA#51)	-	December	2023 4,442.10$										
3/4/24 161 Onsight	Industries Invoice	#400770	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Street	Signage	-	Sept.23 125.00$													
3/4/24 162 Basham	&	Lucas	Design	Group,	Inc. Invoice	#9905	-	Trailmark	CA	-	Jan.24 1,500.00$										
3/4/24 163 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212159	-	Master	Site	Planning	(WA#51)	-	Jan.24 1,895.00$										
3/4/24 164 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212476	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH2	CEI	(WA#61)	-	Jan.24 2,793.25$										
4/10/24 165 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212666	-	Master	Site	Planning	(WA#51)	-	Feb.24 2,978.25$										
4/22/24 166 Clary	&	Associates Invoice	#2024-79	-	Trailmark	EP	PH2	-	CA	Calculation/Crew	Work	-	Feb.24 4,595.00$										
4/22/24 167 Clary	&	Associates Invoice	#2024-22	-	Trailmark	EP	PH2	-	Topographic	Survey	-	Feb.24 23,150.00$								
4/22/24 168 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#213095	-	Master	Site	Planning	(WA#51)	-	March	2024 5,223.50$										
5/30/24 169 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#213583	-	Master	Site	Planning	(WA#51)	-	April	2024 502.50$													
6/20/24 170 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#214029	-	Master	Site	Planning	(WA#51)	-	May	2024 837.50$													

TOTAL 976,209.33$					

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 0.02$																		
10/2/23 Wire SMCIG	FY23	Funding	Request	#12-2021 103,033.87$						
11/1/23 Interest 0.02$																		
11/14/23 Wire SMCIG	FY23	Funding	Request	#13-2021 892.36$													
11/30/23 Wire SMCIG	FY23	Funding	Request	#14-2021 56,381.48$								
11/30/23 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#1-2021 208,998.45$						
12/1/23 Interest 0.02$																		
12/19/23 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#2-2021 45,851.75$								
1/2/24 Interest 0.02$																		
1/25/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#3-2021 517,451.42$						
2/1/24 Interest 0.02$																		
3/1/24 Interest 0.02$																		
3/4/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#4-2021 125.00$													
3/4/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#5-2021 6,188.25$										
4/1/24 Interest 0.02$																		
4/10/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#6-2021 2,978.25$										
4/22/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#7-2021 32,968.50$								
5/1/24 Interest 0.02$																		
5/30/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#8-2021 502.50$													
6/3/24 Interest 0.02$																		
6/20/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#9-2021 837.50$													
7/1/24 Interest 0.02$																		
8/1/24 Interest 0.02$																		

TOTAL 976,209.55$					

4.99$																	
976,209.55$					
(976,209.33)$			

5.21$																	

Requisitions	Paid	thru	8/31/24

Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2021	AA2	PH3B

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	8/31/24

43



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

10/2/23 30 Carlton	Construction Application	#5	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Expansion	-	September	2023 380,110.41$								
10/30/23 31 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210617	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	CEI	(WA#73)	-	Sept.23 2,522.75$												
10/30/23 32 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210618	-	CDD	Tax	Exempt	Purchase	Admin.	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Sept.23 570.50$															
10/30/23 33 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210627	-	Trailmark	Signal	Investigation	(WA#77)	-	Sept.23 1,040.00$												
10/30/23 34 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210613	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Center	PH2	CEI	(WA#75)	-	Sept.23 3,491.00$												
10/30/23 35 American	Precast	Structures	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Aug.	-	Sept.23 105,574.00$								
10/30/23 36 Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Oct.23 147,756.00$								
12/1/23 37 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211112	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Center	PH2	Expansion	(WA#75)	-	Oct.23 704.50$															
12/1/23 38 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211115	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	CEI	(WA#73)	-	Oct.23 3,558.25$												
12/1/23 39 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211116	-	CDD	Tax	Exempt	Purchase	Admin.	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Oct.23 335.00$															
12/1/23 40 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211123	-	Traffic	Signal	Investigation	(WA#77)	-	Oct.23 800.00$															
12/1/23 41 Carlton	Construction Application	#6	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Expansion	-	October	2023 304,125.29$								
12/1/23 42 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#6	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	October	2023 53,247.50$										
12/1/23 43 Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Nov.23 321,293.40$								
12/4/23 44 BrightView	Landscape	Services,	Inc. Invoice	#8683721	-	Additional	Irrigation	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Expansion 19,301.62$										
12/13/23 45 Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Dec.23 6,480.00$												
12/13/23 46 American	Precast	Structures	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Sept.	-	Nov.23 197,926.00$								
12/13/23 47 Carlton	Construction Application	#7	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Expansion	-	November	2023 343,667.49$								
12/20/23 48 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211596	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Center	PH2	Expansion	(WA#75)	-	Nov.23 1,277.75$												
12/20/23 49 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211599	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	CEI	(WA#73)	-	Nov.23 11,108.35$										
12/20/23 50 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211600	-	CDD	Tax	Exempt	Purchase	Admin.	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Nov.23 498.00$															
12/20/23 51 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#7	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	November	2023 17,670.00$										
12/20/23 52 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#5	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	September	2023 173,850.00$								
1/11/24 53 Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Dec.23 95,600.00$										
1/11/24 54 American	Precast	Structures	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Sept.23 44,465.00$										
1/11/24 55 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#8	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	December	2023 8,740.00$												
1/22/24 56 Carlton	Construction Application	#8	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Expansion	-	December	2023 155,186.47$								
1/22/24 57 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211889	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Center	PH2	Expansion	(WA#75)	-	Dec.23 1,526.00$												
1/22/24 58 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211891	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	CEI	(WA#73)	-	Dec.23 5,872.75$												
1/22/24 59 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211890	-	CDD	Tax	Exempt	Purchase	Admin.	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Dec.23 661.00$															
2/15/24 60 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#9	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	January	2024 221,776.80$								
2/15/24 61 Carlton	Construction Application	#9	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Expansion	-	January	2024 21,554.43$										
2/15/24 62 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212475	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Center	PH2	Expansion	(WA#75)	-	Jan.24 1,443.10$												
2/15/24 63 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212477	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	CEI	(WA#73)	-	Jan.24 5,604.00$												
2/15/24 64 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212478	-	CDD	Tax	Exempt	Purchase	Admin.	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Jan.24 916.75$															
3/8/24 65 The	Tree	Amigos	Outdoor	Services Invoice	#61201791	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Sports	Field	Sod	Installation 1,620.00$												
3/15/24 66 Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Feb.24 61.00$																		
3/15/24 67 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoices	#212863,	212864	&	212865	-	Phase	2	&	Phase	3	-	Feb.24 9,052.75$												
4/12/24 68 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#10	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	February	2024	(Partial) 354,415.71$								
4/22/24 68 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#10	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	February	2024	(Balance) 42,309.75$										
4/22/24 69 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#11	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	March	2024 480,446.91$								
4/22/24 70 Carlton	Construction Application	#10	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Expansion	-	February	2024 132,464.91$								
4/22/24 71 The	Tree	Amigos	Outdoor	Services Invoice	#61201811	-	Trailmark	Amenity	Sports	Field	Sod	Install	-	Mar.24 47,924.50$										
4/22/24 72 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoices	#213296,	213299	&	213300	-	Phase	2	&	Phase	3	-	Mar.24 7,876.02$												
4/22/24 73 Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Mar.	-	Apr.24 144,504.00$								
5/30/24 74 Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH3	-	Apr.24 2,961.80$												
5/30/24 75 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoices	#213851,	213852	&	213853	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	-	Apr.24 8,783.00$												
6/20/24 76 American	Precast	Structures	LLC Invoices	#8679	&	9224	-	Direct	Purchase	of	Materials 3,486.00$												
6/20/24 77 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#12	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Phase	13	-	April	2024 862,710.41$								
6/20/24 78 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#13	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Phase	13	-	May	2024 700,093.94$								
6/20/24 79 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoices	#214252,	214253	&	214254	-	May	2024 11,198.75$										
8/22/24 80 County	Materials	FL Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices-	Trailmark	Phase	3 73,440.00$										
8/22/24 81 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#15	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Phase	3	-	July	2024 1,125,376.36$					
8/22/24 82 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#215015	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Phase	3	CEI	(WA#73)	-	July	2024 9,485.58$												

TOTAL 6,678,465.50$			

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 14,018.86$										
11/1/23 Interest 12,448.91$										
12/1/23 Interest 10,307.37$										
1/2/24 Interest 5,634.85$												
2/1/24 Interest 3,413.57$												
3/1/24 Interest 2,008.65$												
4/1/24 Interest 1,588.86$												
4/22/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#1-2023	AA2	PH3C 855,526.09$								
5/1/24 Interest 559.22$															
5/30/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#2-2023	AA2	PH3C 11,744.80$										
6/3/24 Interest 2.49$																				
6/20/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#3-2023	AA2	PH3C 1,577,489.10$					
7/1/24 Interest 2.42$																				
8/1/24 Interest 2.51$																				
8/22/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#5-2023	AA2	PH3C 1,208,301.94$					

TOTAL 3,703,049.64$			

2,975,982.50$			
3,703,049.64$			
(6,678,465.50)$		

566.64$															Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2023	AA2	PH3C

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	8/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	8/31/24

44



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2024

10/13/23 30A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Invoice	#2034004-1	-	Direct	Owner	Purchase	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	Sept.23 145,945.20$								 145,945.20$				
10/30/23 31A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#7	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	September	2023 1,376,256.55$					 1,376,256.55$	
10/30/23 32A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210378	-	Signal	Warrant	&	Structural	Analysis	(WA#76)	-	Sept.23 1,430.00$		 		
10/30/23 33A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Invoice	#2034004-2	-	Direct	Owner	Purchase	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	Sept.23 68,059.80$		 			 68,059.80$		 			
10/30/23 34A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210624	-	Trailmark	PH12	CEI	(WA#70)	-	September	2023 7,306.34$		 		
10/30/23 35A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Invs	#2041098	&	2024834	-	Direct	Owner	Purchase	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	Oct.23 2,537.00$		 		
12/1/23 36A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210838	-	Trailmark	PH12	Construction	Docs	(WA#49)	-	Oct.23 994.00$		 		
12/1/23 37A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211122	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	CEI	(WA#70)	-	Oct.23 6,027.25$		 		
12/1/23 38A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#210887	-	Signal	Warrant	&	Structural	Analysis	(WA#76)		-	Oct.23 1,450.00$		 		
12/1/23 39A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#8	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	October	2023	(Partial) 526,427.57$		 			 526,427.57$				
11/30/23 39A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#8	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	October	2023	(Partial) 48,655.59$		 			 48,655.59$		 			
12/20/23 40A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH12	-	Sept.	-	Oct.23 353,774.15$		 			 353,774.15$				
12/19/23 41A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Invoice	#2047638/CM126087	-	Direct	Purchase	of	Materials	-	Nov.23 1,486.00$		 		
12/19/23 42A American	Precast	Structures,	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH12	-	Aug.	-	Nov.23 89,037.00$		 			 89,037.00$		 			
12/19/23 43A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211602	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	CEI	(WA#70)	-	Nov.23 7,591.70$		 		
12/19/23 44A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211351	-	Signal	Warrant	&	Structural	Analysis	(WA#76)		-	Nov.23 9,872.50$		 		
12/19/23 45A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#9	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	November	2023 1,152,245.98$					 1,152,245.98$	
1/25/24 46A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH12	-	Dec.23 3,466.00$		 		
1/25/24 47A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#10	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	December	2023 621,468.03$		 			 621,468.03$				
1/25/24 48A County	Materials	Corporation Invoice	#170217-01	-	Direct	Purhcase	of	Materials	-	October	2023 2,660.00$		 		
1/25/24 49A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH12	-	Dec.23 10,985.50$		 			
1/25/24 50A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211768	-	Signal	Warrant	&	Structural	Analysis	(WA#76)		-	Dec.23 1,172.50$		 		
1/25/24 51A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#211895	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	CEI	(WA#70)	-	Dec.23 8,379.75$		 		
3/4/24 52A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Invoices	#2056916/2056922/2056243	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH12	-	Jan.24 16,043.60$		 			
3/4/24 53A American	Precast	Structures,	LLC Invoice	#8111	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH12	-	Jan.24 6,240.00$		 		
3/4/24 54A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#11	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	Jan.24 661,999.20$		 			 661,999.20$				
2/15/24 55A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212483	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	CEI	(WA#70)	-	Jan.24	(Partial) 2,354.82$		 		
3/4/24 55A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212483	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	CEI	(WA#70)	-	Jan.24	(Partial) 3,343.93$		 		
3/4/24 56A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212189	-	Signal	Warrant	&	Structure	Analysis	(WA#76)	-	Jan.24 502.50$		 		
3/4/24 57A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#212220	-	Trailmark	Drive	at	Pacetti	Road	(WA#79)	-	Jan.24 16,180.00$		 			
4/10/24 58A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH12	-	Jan.-Feb.24 37,813.40$		 			
4/10/24 59A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#12	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	Feb.24 1,021,237.64$					 1,021,237.64$	
4/10/24 60A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoices	#212871	&	212696	-	Trailmark	EP	PH12/Signal	Warrant	-	Feb.24 10,026.25$		 			
4/22/24 61A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#13	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	Mar.24 931,455.98$		 			 931,455.98$				
4/22/24 62A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invs	#213306/213150/213133	-	Trailmark	EP	PH12/Signal	Warrant	-	Feb.24 22,287.26$		 			
4/22/24 63A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH12	-	Jan.-Apr.24 6,233.75$		 		
5/30/24 64A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Direct	Owner	Purchase	Invoices	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	PH12	-	Apr.24 11,061.60$		 			
5/30/24 65A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#14	-	Trailmark	PH12	-	Apr.24 1,052,395.95$					 1,052,395.95$	
5/30/24 66A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoices	#213859	&	213617	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	-	Apr.24 16,808.30$		 			
6/20/24 67A American	Precast	Structures,	LLC Invoices	#7557,	8328,	8876	&	9238	-	Direct	Purchases	of	Materials 32,079.00$		 			
6/20/24 68A Ferguson	Enterprises	LLC Invoice	#2085496	-	Direct	Purchase	of	Materials	-	May	2024 1,273.70$		 		
6/20/24 69A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#15	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	-	May	2024 298,064.87$		 			
6/20/24 70A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#214261	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	CEI	(WA#70)	-	May	2024 12,996.25$		 			
6/20/24 71A Onsight	Industries,	LLC Invoice	#414338	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	Mailboxes	-	June	2024 34,359.00$		 			

TOTAL 8,641,985.41$			 8,048,958.64$	

Fiscal	Year	2024
10/2/23 Interest 10,701.72$		 		
11/1/23 Interest 8,832.73$		 		
11/30/23 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#1-2023 48,655.59$		 		
12/1/23 Interest 2,333.93$		 		
12/19/23 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#3-2023 1,260,233.18$					
12/20/23 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#2-2023 353,774.15$		 			
1/2/24 Interest 10.47$		 			
1/25/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#4-2023 624,934.03$		 			
1/25/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#5-2023 23,197.75$		 		
2/1/24 Interest 10.42$		 			
3/1/24 Interest 4.73$		 		
3/4/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#6-2023 22,283.60$		 		
3/4/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#7-2023 682,025.63$		 			
4/1/24 Interest 0.02$		 		
4/10/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#8-2023 1,069,077.29$					
4/22/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#9-2023 959,976.99$		 			
5/1/24 Interest 0.02$		 		
5/30/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#10-2023 1,080,265.85$					
6/3/24 Interest 0.02$		 		
6/20/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#11-2023 378,772.82$		 			
7/1/24 Interest 0.02$		 		
8/1/24 Interest 0.02$		 		

TOTAL 6,525,090.98$			

2,116,899.26$			
6,525,090.98$			
(8,641,985.41)$		

4.83$		 		

Requisitions	Paid	thru	8/31/24

Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2023	AA3	PH3

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/23
Interest	Earned	thru	8/31/24

45



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



Gross Assessments 1,978,835.10$         228,093.84$            467,277.19$            739,751.68$            439,400.00$            610,680.65$            490,278.11$            4,954,316.57$           
Net Assessments 1,860,104.99$         214,408.21$            439,240.56$            695,366.58$            413,036.00$            574,039.81$            460,861.42$            4,657,057.58$           

39.94% 4.60% 9.43% 14.93% 8.87% 12.33% 9.90% 100.00%

Date Distribution Gross Amount Commissions
Discount/ 

Penalty Interest Net Receipts O&M Portion
2015                

Debt Service
2016A             

Debt Service
2017A             

Debt Service
2020                

Debt Service
2021 AA3 PH1 

Debt Service
2021 AA2 PH3B  

Debt Service Total

11/3/23 ACH $12,740.14 $241.43 $668.88 $0.00 $11,829.83 $4,725.03 $544.64 $1,115.76 $1,766.37 $1,049.19 $1,458.17 $1,170.68 $11,829.84
11/17/23 ACH $125,116.18 $2,402.23 $5,004.62 $0.00 $117,709.33 $47,015.03 $5,419.27 $11,102.01 $17,575.72 $10,439.68 $14,509.13 $11,648.49 $117,709.33
11/22/23 ACH $232,977.38 $4,473.17 $9,319.05 $0.00 $219,185.16 $87,546.14 $10,091.16 $20,672.93 $32,727.54 $19,439.61 $27,017.28 $21,690.52 $219,185.18
12/14/23 ACH $696,337.00 $13,369.67 $27,853.71 $0.00 $655,113.62 $261,663.10 $30,161.05 $61,788.47 $97,818.01 $58,102.25 $80,750.84 $64,829.90 $655,113.62
12/21/23 ACH $993,304.83 $19,071.46 $39,731.94 $0.00 $934,501.43 $373,255.16 $43,023.90 $88,139.54 $139,534.69 $82,881.25 $115,188.83 $92,478.06 $934,501.43
01/09/24 ACH $2,073,562.82 $39,812.41 $82,942.43 $0.00 $1,950,807.98 $779,184.63 $89,814.06 $183,994.72 $291,284.07 $173,017.81 $240,461.16 $193,051.54 $1,950,807.99
01/12/24 ACH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,936.09 $11,936.09 $4,767.47 $549.53 $1,125.78 $1,782.23 $1,058.62 $1,471.27 $1,181.19 $11,936.09
02/12/24 ACH $447,564.63 $8,619.30 $16,599.39 $0.00 $422,345.94 $168,691.88 $19,444.56 $39,834.48 $63,062.41 $37,458.00 $52,059.35 $41,795.26 $422,345.94
03/19/24 ACH $137,830.44 $2,703.63 $2,649.00 $0.00 $132,477.81 $52,913.80 $6,099.20 $12,494.93 $19,780.87 $11,749.50 $16,329.52 $13,109.98 $132,477.80
04/10/24 ACH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,541.10 $6,541.10 $2,612.62 $301.15 $616.94 $976.68 $580.13 $806.27 $647.31 $6,541.10
06/11/24 ACH $101,137.11 $2,083.42 $0.00 $3,034.13 $102,087.82 $40,775.55 $4,700.06 $9,628.64 $15,243.20 $9,054.20 $12,583.58 $10,102.59 $102,087.82
06/27/24 ACH $135,300.02 $2,702.29 $185.51 $0.00 $132,412.22 $52,887.61 $6,096.18 $12,488.75 $19,771.07 $11,743.68 $16,321.44 $13,103.49 $132,412.22
07/29/24 ACH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $990.12 $990.12 $395.47 $45.58 $93.39 $147.84 $87.81 $122.04 $97.98 $990.11

TOTAL 4,955,870.55$      95,479.01$             184,954.53$           22,501.44$             4,697,938.45$         1,876,433.49$        216,290.34$            443,096.34$            701,470.70$            416,661.73$            579,078.88$            464,906.99$            4,697,938.47$          

100.88% Net Percent Collected
(40,880.87)$             Balance Remaining to Collect

Six Mile Creek Investment Group LLC $560,736.20 $67,500.00 $52,761.20 $149,100.00 $128,646.12 $162,728.88

Date Due Check Net Amount O&M O&M Series 2021 Series 2023 Series 2023
Received Date No. Assessed Received Direct Platted Direct Unplatted AA3 PH2 Fund AA2 PH3 Fund AA2 PH3C Fund
10/23/23 10/15/23 2323 $30,065.30 $30,065.30 $16,875.00 $13,190.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1/31/24 1/1/24 2362 $30,065.30 $30,065.30 $16,875.00 $13,190.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4/24/24 4/1/24 2397 $338,397.80 $338,397.80 $16,875.00 $20,530.60 $88,200.00 $93,950.72 $118,841.48

7/1/24 $30,065.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
9/30/24 $132,142.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$560,736.20 $398,528.40 $50,625.00 $46,911.20 $88,200.00 $93,950.72 $118,841.48

TAX ROLL ASSESSMENTS

DIRECT BILLED ASSESSMENTS

Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Special Assessment Receipts
Fiscal Year 2024

24



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

F. 



Fund Date Check	No.'s Amount
General	Fund	

8/6/24 358-367 25,960.55$									
8/13/24 368-378 32,973.11$									
8/15/24 379 27,911.75$									
8/20/24 380-387 59,757.47$									
8/22/24 388-392 398,701.93$							
8/27/24 393-395 5,064.81$											

550,369.62$							

Reverie	Fund
8/22/24 201-215 57,616.40$									

57,616.40$									

Payroll
August	2024
Steven	J.	Pasiuk 50213* 184.70$														
Darren	S.	Glynn 50214 184.70$														
Gregg	F.	Kern 50215 184.70$														

Michelle	M.	Sutton 50216 184.70$														
Steven	J.	Pasiuk 50217 184.70$														
Wendy	S.	Hartley 50218 184.70$														

1,108.20$											

TOTAL 609,094.22$		

*Replacement	for	lost	check	#50211

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Summary	of	Invoices

August	01,	2024	-	August	31,	2024



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/10/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2024 - 08/31/2024 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/06/24 00170 7/31/24 9021281  202407 320-53800-46600                                     *            1,477.44
RMV DOWN DEBRIS FROM STRM

7/31/24 9023402  202407 320-53800-46300                                     *            1,496.47
RPR MNLN/VLV AMNTY-TENNIS

8/02/24 9024861  202408 320-53800-46200                                     *              907.20
ADD.LAKE MOW IN 12A & 12B

BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                             3,881.11 000358
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/06/24 00237 7/25/24 2151     202408 330-53800-46500                                     *            1,800.00

POOL SERVICE AUG24
7/25/24 2151A    202407 330-53800-46501                                     *              279.32

30LB TRICHLOR/12LB BICARB
C BUSS ENTERPRISES INC                                          2,079.32 000359

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/06/24 00066 7/24/24 32723    202407 320-53800-47400                                     *              175.00

PREVENTATIVE MAINT JUL24
ALWAYS IMPROVING LLC                                              175.00 000360

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/06/24 00152 6/19/24 92370548 202406 310-51300-49100                                     *               14.99

MICHELLE SUTTON-DESK SIGN
6/19/24 92370548 202406 310-51300-49100                                     *               14.99

STEVEN PASIUK-DESK SIGN
6/19/24 92370548 202406 310-51300-49100                                     *               14.99

WENDY HARTLEY-DESK SIGN
6/19/24 92370548 202406 310-51300-49100                                     *                7.99

DHL GROUND-SHIP & HANDLE
HC BRANDS                                                          52.96 000361

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/06/24 00222 7/31/24 1500     202407 320-53800-12200                                     *            9,500.00

ONSITE AMENITY - JUL24
7/31/24 1500     202407 320-53800-12200                                     *            1,688.83

ADDITIONAL PAYROLL JUL24
ONPLACE LLC                                                    11,188.83 000362

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/06/24 00098 8/05/24 51285    202408 300-15500-10000                                     *            1,688.38

ROOM RENT 09/11/24,SPEAKR
RENAISSANCE WORLD GOLF VILLAGE                                  1,688.38 000363

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/06/24 00039 8/01/24 8815-B   202408 320-53800-46400                                     *            3,235.00

MTHLY LAKE MAINT AUG24
SITEX AQUATICS LLC                                              3,235.00 000364

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/06/24 00084 8/01/24 24-56042 202408 320-53800-34600                                     *               34.95

MTHLY FIRE ALARM MNTR AUG
SECURITY ENGINEERING AND DESIGN,INC                                34.95 000365

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/10/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2024 - 08/31/2024 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/06/24 00128 8/03/24 24-00932 202408 330-53800-46501                                     *              700.00
PM INSPECT-LAP POOL/EQUIP

VAK PAK, INC.                                                     700.00 000366
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/06/24 00217 8/06/24 410785   202408 330-53800-46000                                     *            2,925.00

RPLC NTWRK VID.REC/MONITR
VILLAGE KEY AND ALARM INC                                       2,925.00 000367

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/13/24 00240 7/02/24 9698     202408 300-13100-10100                                     *              325.00

DIRECT PURCH.MATERIAL JUL
AMERICAN PRECAST STRUCTURES, LLC                                  325.00 000368

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/13/24 00170 8/06/24 9025910  202408 320-53800-46600                                     *              928.57

REMOVED DOWNED KAYAK TREE
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                               928.57 000369

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/13/24 00252 7/29/24 235433   202407 330-53800-46000                                     *              325.00

INST.WATER FOUNT SOLENOID
CRABTREE PLUMBING INC                                             325.00 000370

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/13/24 00162 8/01/24 2408-TSM 202408 320-53800-47700                                     *              206.00

PET STATION MAINT AUG24
DOODY DADDY                                                       206.00 000371

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/13/24 00022 7/05/24 214551   202408 300-13100-10100                                     *            8,215.86

PHASE 13 CERI(WA#80)JUN24
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                     8,215.86 000372

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/13/24 00038 8/07/24 1068210E 202407 330-53800-43200                                     *               10.86

801 TRAILMARK DR - JUL24
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                10.86 000373

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/13/24 00218 8/07/24 6830841  202408 330-53800-46501                                     *            1,052.00

3868LB AZONE BULK/FREIGHT
HAWKINS INC                                                     1,052.00 000374

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/13/24 00181 8/12/24 3436412  202405 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,171.96

MTG/REV.BDGT/RATE/PRK/SGN
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  2,171.96 000375

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/13/24 00031 8/01/24 619250   202408 310-51700-71000                                     *            2,341.40

FITNESS LEASE PAYMENT#19
8/01/24 619250   202408 310-51700-72000                                     *              517.94

FITNESS LEASE PAYMENT#19
MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.                                2,859.34 000376

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/10/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2024 - 08/31/2024 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/13/24 00248 7/31/24 60083103 202407 320-53800-51000                                     *              231.14
BLK TONER/SPOON/FORK/KCUP

STAPLES                                                           231.14 000377
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/13/24 00021 5/24/24 7334177  202405 310-51300-32300                                     *            3,771.25

TRUSTEE FEES-SER.2015
5/24/24 7335718  202405 310-51300-32300                                     *            4,310.00

TRUSTEE FEES-SER.2016A&B
7/25/24 7410674  202407 310-51300-32300                                     *            4,256.13

TRUSTEE FEES-SER.2023
7/25/24 7417106  202407 310-51300-32300                                     *            4,310.00

TRUSTEE FEES-SER.2020
US BANK                                                        16,647.38 000378

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/15/24 00164 3/29/24 61201817 202403 320-53800-46600                                     *           15,124.50

LIFTSTATN&BRDGE-PINE/BAHI
3/29/24 61201818 202403 320-53800-46600                                     *            9,856.00

COMM.AREA-LAGER/HANDWATER
3/29/24 61201819 202403 320-53800-46600                                     *            2,931.25

LFTSTATN-SILT FENCE RMV
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC                               27,911.75 000379

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/20/24 00051 8/07/24 114422   202408 330-53800-46000                                     *            2,450.00

RPLC BACKBOARD/BBALL GOAL
BYO RECREATION LLC                                              2,450.00 000380

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/20/24 00170 7/30/24 9017117  202407 320-53800-46200                                     *            6,362.50

LNDSCPE MNT-ADD.SVC JUL24
7/31/24 9023184  202408 320-53800-46200                                     *           28,228.32

MTHLY MAINTENANCE AUG24
8/15/24 9030292  202408 320-53800-46600                                     *              857.14

A2 COMMON-RMV LEANING OAK
8/15/24 9030296  202408 320-53800-46600                                     *              500.00

A1 COMMON-RMV DOWNED PINE
8/19/24 9031694  202408 320-53800-46600                                     *              642.86

179 LINSBURY-DROP 1 PINE
8/19/24 9031694  202408 320-53800-46600                                     *            1,500.00

BLUE GRASS WY-DROP 2 PINE
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                            38,090.82 000381

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/20/24 00237 8/07/24 2178     202408 330-53800-46501                                     *            1,500.00

PATCH EXPD-JOINT/RPR DELA
C BUSS ENTERPRISES INC                                          1,500.00 000382

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/20/24 00022 8/02/24 215048   202407 310-51300-31100                                     *            3,187.68

GEN.CONSLT.ENG.SVC(WA#78)
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                     3,187.68 000383

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/10/24          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2024 - 08/31/2024 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/20/24 00033 7/30/24 SMCCDD07 202406 320-53800-12100                                     *            1,278.75
FT-ONSITE PERSONNEL JUN24

7/30/24 SMCCDD07 202407 320-53800-12100                                     *            4,628.25
FT-ONSITE PERSONNEL JUL24

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT,LLC                             5,907.00 000384
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/20/24 00001 8/01/24 185      202408 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,356.67

MANAGEMENT FEES AUG24
8/01/24 185      202408 310-51300-35200                                     *              100.00

WEBSITE ADMIN AUG24
8/01/24 185      202408 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

INFORMATION TECH AUG24
8/01/24 185      202408 310-51300-31300                                     *            1,000.00

DISSEMINATION FEE AUG24
8/01/24 185      202408 310-51300-51000                                     *                3.82

OFFICE SUPPLIES
8/01/24 185      202408 310-51300-42000                                     *              135.77

POSTAGE
8/01/24 185      202408 310-51300-42500                                     *              476.70

COPIES
8/01/24 185      202408 310-51300-41000                                     *               94.01

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,316.97 000385

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/20/24 00026 8/13/24 26336    202408 310-51300-31400                                     *              600.00

FY24 ARBITRAGE SER2007
GRAU & ASSOCIATES                                                 600.00 000386

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/20/24 00214 8/16/24 8137     202408 320-53800-46700                                     *            2,705.00

JANITORIAL SERVICE AUG24
KEEN ON KLEAN LLC                                               2,705.00 000387

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/24 00240 7/22/24 9838     202408 300-13100-10100                                     *            8,246.00

DIRECT PURCH OF MAT-JUL24
AMERICAN PRECAST STRUCTURES, LLC                                8,246.00 000388

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/24 00243 5/15/24 177554-0 202408 300-13100-10100                                     *           12,960.00

DIRECT PURCH OF MAT-MAY24
5/16/24 177554-0 202408 300-13100-10100                                     *           12,960.00

DIRECT PURCH OF MAT-MAY24
5/16/24 177554-0 202408 300-13100-10100                                     *           12,960.00

DIRECT PURCH OF MAT-MAY24
5/17/24 177554-0 202408 300-13100-10100                                     *           12,960.00

DIRECT PURCH OF MAT-MAY24
5/17/24 177554-0 202408 300-13100-10100                                     *           12,960.00

DIRECT PURCH OF MAT-MAY24

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/10/24          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2024 - 08/31/2024 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

5/20/24 177554-0 202408 300-13100-10100                                     *            8,640.00
DIRECT PURCH OF MAT-MAY25

COUNTY MATERIALS CORPORATIONS                                  73,440.00 000389
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/24 00022 8/01/24 215014   202408 300-13100-10100                                     *            6,819.05

PH13 CEI(WA#80) - JUL24
8/01/24 215015   202408 300-13100-10100                                     *            9,485.58

TRLMRK E PRCL PH3(WA#73)
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                    16,304.63 000390

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/24 00174 4/30/24 40327    202408 300-13100-10100                                     *              582.50

COORD-PH13 MITI.PLN-APR24
ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE SOLUTIONS                                  582.50 000391

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/24 00241 7/12/24 2096225  202408 300-13100-10100                                     *          107,061.30

DIRECT PURCH OF MAT-JUL24
7/15/24 2096221  202408 300-13100-10100                                     *           22,182.50

DIRECT PURCH OF MAT-JUL24
7/15/24 2096870  202408 300-13100-10100                                     *           24,246.00

DIRECT PURCH OF MAT-JUL24
7/16/24 2075957- 202408 300-13100-10100                                     *           89,800.00

DIRECT PURCH.OF MAT-JUL24
7/16/24 2096225- 202408 300-13100-10100                                     *           22,629.00

DIRECT PURCH OF MAT-JUL24
7/17/24 2098086  202408 300-13100-10100                                     *              315.00

DIRECT PURCH OF MAT-JUL24
7/19/24 2098873  202408 300-13100-10100                                     *            8,374.00

DIRECT PURCH OF MAT-JUL24
7/22/24 2099191  202408 300-13100-10100                                     *           24,246.00

DIRECT PURCH OF MAT-JUL24
7/30/24 2101039  202408 300-13100-10100                                     *            1,275.00

DIRECT PURCH OF MAT-JUL24
FERGUSON WATERWORKS                                           300,128.80 000392

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/27/24 00170 8/21/24 9033641  202408 320-53800-46200                                     *            2,975.41

ADD.COM.AREA/LK MOW AUG24
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                             2,975.41 000393

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/27/24 00235 7/29/24 6583762  202407 310-51300-48000                                     *              289.52

FY25 BDGT/ASMT/MTG 08/14
7/29/24 6583762  202407 310-51300-48000                                     *               67.28

NOT.OF MEETING 07/17/24
7/29/24 6583762  202407 310-51300-48000                                     *              110.80

NOT.FY25 BDGT/MTG 8/14/24
GANNETT FLORIDA LOCALIQ                                           467.60 000394

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/10/24          PAGE   6
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2024 - 08/31/2024 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/27/24 00226 8/01/24 50444378 202408 300-15500-10000                                     *            1,621.80
MPLC UMBR-MOVIE LICENSE

MOTION PICTURE LICENSING CORP.                                  1,621.80 000395
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK C                550,369.62

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              550,369.62

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/10/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2024 - 08/31/2024 ***       REVERIE

BANK D REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/22/24 00018 7/01/24 5994     202407 340-53800-46500                                     *            2,060.00
POOL MAINTENANCE JUL24

7/31/24 6048     202407 340-53800-46500                                     *              255.00
EXTRA POOL CLEANING JUL24

8/01/24 6074     202408 340-53800-46500                                     *            2,060.00
POOL MAINTENANCE AUG24

8/09/24 6095     202408 340-53800-46501                                     *              542.70
INST.3 LIFE RINGS W/ ROPE

FSJ POOL SERVICES LLC DBA AMERICA'S                             4,917.70 000201
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/24 00051 6/21/24 27549735 202406 340-53800-46000                                     *            1,761.00

REPLACE BLOWER MODULE/RUN
AIR-MAX HEATING & COOLING INC                                   1,761.00 000202

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/24 00002 8/01/24 2408-RT  202408 320-53800-47700                                     *              482.00

REV-PET STATION SVC AUG24
DOODY DADDY                                                       482.00 000203

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/24 00004 7/01/24 743193   202407 300-15500-10000                                     *            3,540.61

ALARM MONITOR SRVC AUG24
7/11/24 743838   202407 340-53800-34500                                     *               10.00

ADDITIONAL RESIDENT JUL24
7/11/24 743838A  202408 340-53800-34500                                     *               10.00

ADDITIONAL RESIDENT AUG24
8/01/24 744382   202408 300-15500-10000                                     *            3,550.61

ALARM MONITOR SRVC SEP24
HIDDEN EYES LLC DBA ENVERA SYSTEMS                              7,111.22 000204

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/24 00049 8/15/24 24       202408 300-15500-10000                                     *              500.00

DIVA DE LA RETRO 09/02/24
ELENA FLORES                                                      500.00 000205

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/24 00017 7/22/24 6816598  202407 340-53800-46501                                     *              812.58

2417.5LB AZONE/324LB ACID
7/26/24 6822890  202407 340-53800-46501                                     *            1,159.50

4351.5LB AZONE/FREIGHT
8/12/24 6833975  202408 340-53800-46501                                     *            1,215.08

3868LB BLCH/324LB ACID/DD
HAWKINS INC                                                     3,187.16 000206

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/24 00050 8/01/24 JAK08240 202408 340-53800-46700                                     *              736.10

JANITORIAL SERVICES AUG24
JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE                                         736.10 000207

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/24 00007 8/15/24 619263   202408 310-51700-71000                                     *            1,879.00

FITNESS LEASE PAYMENT#20

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/10/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2024 - 08/31/2024 ***       REVERIE

BANK D REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

8/15/24 619263   202408 310-51700-72000                                     *              399.89
FITNESS LEASE PAYMENT#20

MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.                                2,278.89 000208
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/24 00022 7/31/24 59334942 202407 340-53800-46800                                     *               75.00

35 RUSTIC MILL DR - JUL24
MCCALL PEST CONTROL                                                75.00 000209

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/24 00052 7/25/24 4        202408 340-53800-47200                                     *              250.00

POINTS BINGO - 08/17/24
7/25/24 5        202408 340-53800-47200                                     *              325.00

1YR ANNI.DJ SVC-08/15/24
MAXIMUM ENTERTAINMENT TRIVIA                                      575.00 000210

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/24 00023 6/21/24 10980277 202406 320-53800-12200                                     *              670.88

FIELD OPER 06/01 - 06/14
6/21/24 10980277 202406 340-53800-12100                                     *            2,124.39

ONSITE ADMIN 06/01-06/14
6/21/24 10980277 202406 320-53800-12200                                     *            2,905.95

MGMT/ADMIN 06/01 - 06/14
REVERIE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION INC                             5,701.22 000211

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/24 00013 7/01/24 8752-B   202407 320-53800-46400                                     *            1,164.00

LAKE MAINTENANCE JUL24
8/01/24 8868-B   202408 320-53800-46400                                     *            1,164.00

LAKE MAINTENANCE AUG24
SITEX AQUATICS LLC                                              2,328.00 000212

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/24 00034 8/15/24 3654     202407 340-53800-34500                                     *              229.00

GATE OUT OF SYNC-RESET GT
SUNBELT GATED ACCESS SYSTEMS OF FL                                229.00 000213

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/24 00003 4/25/24 203125   202404 320-53800-46300                                     *            1,123.54

RPLC RAINBRID FLOW SENSOR
6/10/24 203284   202406 320-53800-46201                                     *              775.00

INST.PINE BARK ROUND DGPK
6/10/24 203286   202406 320-53800-46201                                     *            1,975.00

INST.PINE BARK-WALK.PATH
6/28/24 211016   202406 320-53800-46200                                     *            8,114.43

LANDSCAPE MAINT JUN24
6/29/24 211039   202406 340-53800-46200                                     *            2,737.07

50 RUSTIC MILL DR - JUN24
7/28/24 211250   202407 320-53800-46200                                     *            8,114.43

LANDSCAPE MAINT JUL24
7/29/24 211273   202407 340-53800-46200                                     *            2,737.07

50 RUSTIC MILL DR - JUL24

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/10/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2024 - 08/31/2024 ***       REVERIE

BANK D REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

7/31/24 211326   202407 320-53800-46200                                     *            1,307.57
PHASE 2 LNDSCPE MNT JUL24

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC                               26,884.11 000214
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/24 00054 7/10/24 71724    202407 340-53800-47200                                     *              300.00

CATERING 07/17/24-DOG DAY
7/24/24 81524    202408 340-53800-47200                                     *              550.00

1YR ANNI.CATER - 08/15/24
WILLIAM R KOON DBA                                                850.00 000215

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK D                 57,616.40

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               57,616.40

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 





































































































































































































REQUISITION NO. 82 
(2023 Acquisition and Construction Account) 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$10,515,000 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Series 2023 (2023 Project Area) 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U.S. Bank Trust Company, 
National Association, as successor trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007 (the "Master 
Indenture"), as amended and supplemented by the Eleventh Supplemental Trust Indenture between 
the District and Trustee, dated as of June 1, 2023 (the Master Indenture as amended and 
supplemented is hereinafter referred to as the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall 
have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 82

(B) Name of Payee:

(C) Amount Payable:

ETM 
First Citizens 
ABA Routing # 
Jacksonville, FL 
Account # - England, Thims & Miller, Inc 

$ 9,485.58 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due
and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of
Issuance, if applicable):

Trailmark East Parcel - Phase 3 CEI (WA#73) Invoice 215015 (July 2024) 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement is to be made:

$ 9-485.58 Assessment Area 2-Phase 3C Subaccount 

$____ Assessment Area 3 - Phase 3 Subaccount 

















































































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

 1 

 
 
 
 
 

Memorandum 
 
To:  Board of Supervisors 
 
From: District Management 
 
Date:  September 11, 2024 
 
RE:  HB7013 – Special Districts Performance Measures and Standards 
 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
To enhance accountability and transparency, new regulations were established for all 
special districts, by the Florida Legislature, during their 2024 legislative session. Starting on 
October 1, 2024, or by the end of the first full fiscal year after its creation (whichever comes 
later), each special district must establish goals and objectives for each program and 
activity, as well as develop performance measures and standards to assess the 
achievement of these goals and objectives. Additionally, by December 1 each year (initial 
report due on December 1, 2025), each special district is required to publish an annual 
report on its website, detailing the goals and objectives achieved, the performance 
measures and standards used, and any goals or objectives that were not achieved.  

 
District Management has identified the following key categories to focus on for Fiscal Year 
2025 and develop statutorily compliant goals for each: 
 

• Community Communication and Engagement 
• Infrastructure and Facilities Maintenance 
• Financial Transparency and Accountability  

 
Additionally, special districts must provide an annual reporting form to share with the 
public that reflects whether the goals & objectives were met for the year. District 
Management has streamlined these requirements into a single document that meets both 
the statutory requirements for goal/objective setting and annual reporting.  
 
The proposed goals/objectives and the annual reporting form are attached as exhibit A to 
this memo. District Management recommends that the Board of Supervisors adopt these 
goals and objectives to maintain compliance with HB7013 and further enhance their 
commitment to the accountability and transparency of the District.  

 



 

 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Exhibit A:  
Goals, Objectives and Annual Reporting Form 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 3 

 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

 Performance Measures/Standards & 
Annual Reporting Form 

 
October 1, 2024 – September 30, 2025 

 
1. Community Communication and Engagement 
Goal 1.1: Public Meetings Compliance 

Objective: Hold at least six regular Board of Supervisor meetings per year to 
conduct CDD related business and discuss community needs. 
Measurement: Number of public board meetings held annually as evidenced by 
meeting minutes and legal advertisements. 
Standard: A minimum of five board meetings were held during the Fiscal Year. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
 
Goal 1.2: Notice of Meetings Compliance 

Objective: Provide public notice of meetings in accordance with Florida Statutes, 
using at least two communication methods. 
Measurement: Timeliness and method of meeting notices as evidenced by posting 
to CDD website, publishing in local newspaper and via electronic communication. 
Standard: 100% of meetings were advertised per Florida statute on at least two 
mediums (i.e., newspaper, CDD website, electronic communications). 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 
 

2. Infrastructure and Facilities Maintenance 
Goal 2.1: Field Management and/or District Management Site Inspections 

Objective: Field manager and/or district manager will conduct quarterly 
inspections per District Management services agreement to ensure safety and 
proper functioning of the District’s infrastructure. 
Measurement: Field manager and/or district manager visits were successfully 
completed, as evidenced by field manager and/or district manager’s reports, notes 
or other record keeping method. 
Standard: 100% of site visits were successfully completed as described within field 
management services agreement 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
 
3. Financial Transparency and Accountability 
Goal 3.1: Annual Budget Preparation 



 

 4 

Objective: Prepare and approve the annual proposed budget by June 15 and final 
budget was adopted by September 30 each year. 
Measurement: Proposed budget was approved by the Board before June 15 and 
final budget was adopted by September 30 as evidenced by meeting minutes and 
budget documents listed on CDD website and/or within district records.  
Standard: 100% of budget approval & adoption were completed by the statutory 
deadlines and posted to the CDD website. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
Goal 3.2: Financial Reports 

Objective: Publish to the CDD website the most recent versions of the following 
documents: Annual audit, current fiscal year budget with any amendments, and 
most recent financials within the latest agenda package.    
Measurement: Annual audit, previous years’ budgets, and financials are accessible 
to the public as evidenced by corresponding documents on the CDD’s website. 
Standard: CDD website contains 100% of the following information: Most recent 
annual audit, most recent adopted/amended fiscal year budget, and most recent 
agenda package with updated financials. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
Goal 3.3: Annual Financial Audit 

Objective: Conduct an annual independent financial audit per statutory 
requirements and publish the results to the CDD website for public inspection, and 
transmit to the State of Florida. 
Measurement: Timeliness of audit completion and publication as evidenced by 
meeting minutes showing board approval and annual audit is available on the 
CDD’s website and transmitted to the State of Florida. 
Standard: Audit was completed by an independent auditing firm per statutory 
requirements and results were posted to the CDD website and transmitted to the 
State of Florida. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 5 

 
 

 
Chair/Vice Chair:____________________________   Date:________________ 
Print Name:_________________________________ 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
 

 
 

District Manager:____________________________   Date:________________ 
Print Name:_________________________________ 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 

 
 
 
 

1 
 

 
 
 
 

PROPOSAL FORM  
PART IV SCOPE OF WORK AND PRICING 

 

 
 
 



 
 
 

 
 
 
 

2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 
 
 
 

3 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 

 
 
 
 

4 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 
 
 
 

5 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 
 
 
 

6 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 
 
 
 

7 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 
 
 
 

8 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 



 
 
 

 
 
 
 

9 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 
 
 
 

10 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 
 
 
 

11 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2024-09 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING AMENITY RATES; 
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Six Mile Creek Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit of 
special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being 
situated entirely within St. Johns County, Florida; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Chapters 120 and 190, Florida Statutes, authorize the District to adopt rules, rates, 
charges and fees to govern the administration of the District and defray costs of operation and to adopt 
resolutions as may be necessary for the conduct of District business; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District’s Board of Supervisors (“Board”) desires to adopt its Amenity Rates all of 
which govern the operation of the Amenity Facilities and other properties; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board finds that it is in the best interests of the District and necessary for the 
efficient operation of the District to adopt by resolution the Amenity Rates, which are attached hereto as 
Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this reference, for immediate use and application; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board finds that the Amenity Rates outlined in Exhibit A are just and equitable 
having been based upon (i) the amount of service furnished; and (ii) other factors affecting the use of the 
facilities furnished; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board has complied with applicable Florida law concerning rule development, 
ratemaking, and rule and rate adoption, including the holding of public hearings thereon. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1.  The Amenity Rates set forth in Exhibit A are hereby adopted pursuant to this 
resolution as necessary for the conduct of District business and shall remain in full force and effect unless 
revised or repealed by the District in accordance with Chapters 120 and 190, Florida Statutes. 
 

SECTION 2.  If any provision of this resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other provisions 
shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 SECTION 3. This resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain in effect 
unless rescinded or repealed. 
 



 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11th day of September, 2024. 
 
ATTEST:       SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY  
       DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
              
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
Exhibit A:  Amenity Rates  



EXHIBIT A 
 

Exhibit A 
 

SPECIAL EVENT RATES 
 

 
Type Rate 

Event Ticket Prices $5.00 - $35.00*/person 
*For events that exceed $35/person, such overage 
shall be paid directly to the vendor 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Planting Agreement

This agreement is between Sitex Aquatics, LLC. Hereafter called “Sitex” and Six Mile Creek CDD hereafter called “customer”

Customer: Six Mile Creek-Reverie
C/O: GreenPointe Holdings llc.
Contact: Mrs. Megan Maldonado
Address: 7807 Baymeadows Rd East set 205 Jacksonville, FL 32256
Email: mbmaldonado@GreenPointellc. Com
Phone: 904.299.6122

The Following bid is for the Plant installation to Pond #32 Weathered Edge Dr at the Trailmark community located in St. 
Augustine, Florida.

 50% deposit due to schedule with remaining 50% payment due within 30 days of work completion.  Overdue accounts may 
accrue a service charge.

Customer acknowledges that he/she has read and is familiar with the additional terms and conditions printed on the second 
page, which are incorporated in this agreement.

Service Cost

3000-Pickerel Weed- on home side 3’ on center staggered in 3 rows $6,000.00

Total Cost $6,000.00

Page  of 1 2

P.O.Box 917  
Parrish, FL 34219

813.564.2322  
www.sitexaquatics.com

    08/14/2024
President, Sitex Aquatics llc. Date

 
Accepted By Date

http://www.sitexaquatics.com


Terms & Conditions

Payment

Sitex agrees to provide all labor, supervision, and equipment necessary to carry out the work. There shall be no variance 
from these specifications unless expressly stated through an addendum.

Responsibility

Customer is responsible for all electrical services to the control box, Sitex is not an electrical contractor nor claims to be 
responsible for any electrical responsibilities. Customer agrees to pay separate cost incurred by said electrical contractor.

Neither party shall be responsible for damage, penalties or otherwise for any failure or delay in performance of any of its 
obligations hereunder caused by strikes, riots, war, acts of Nature, accidents, governmental orders and regulations, 
curtailment or failure to obtain sufficient material, or other force majeure condition (whether or not of the same class or 
kind as those set forth above) beyond its reasonable control and which, by the exercise of due diligence, it is unable to 
overcome.

Sitex agrees to hold Customer harmless from any loss, damage or claims arising out of the sole negligence of Sitex. 
However, Sitex shall in no event be liable to Customer or other for indirect, special or consequential damage resulting 
from any cause whatsoever.

Scheduling

It is agreed by both Parties that the work performed under this Agreement will be done on a schedule that is sensitive to 
the overall function of the property. Additionally, it is understood that all work will be performed during the normal business 
week (MondayFriday) unless otherwise stipulated.

Insurance

Sitex shall maintain the following insurance coverage and limits:

(a) Workman’s Compensation with statutory limits;  
(b) Automobile Liability; 
(c) Comprehensive General Liability including Property Damage, Completed Operations, and Product Liability. 

A Certificate of insurance will be provided upon request. Customers requesting special or additional insurance coverage 
and/or language shall pay resulting additional premium to Sitex to provide such coverage.

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the state of Florida.

Page  of 2 2







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



 
 

 
 

 
 

Keen On Klean Solutions  
5783 Mining Terrace #7 - Jacksonville, FL 32257  

Phone (904) 748-9060 - FAX (904) 758-0560 
 

PRICING AND SPECIFICATIONS 
 
 

TRAILMARK AMENITY CENTER 

SPECIFICATIONS PRICE 

Five (5) new existing Trash cans plus (+) three (3) 
new to come trashcans (poolside)-informed to Paola 

Cardona on August 29 2024. Price Monthly 
$240.00 

Steam cleaning all bathroom tile floors Sanitize with 
Virex. Price Per Visit $1,725.00 

Waxing wood floors throughout Welcome Center 
includes moving furniture. Price Per Visit 

$1,850.00 

 

 

 

ORDER YOUR TOILETRIES, PAPER TOWELS, AND SOAP THROUGH  

KEEN ON KLEAN – SAVE TIME AND MONEY! 

We can arrange for these products to be shipped directly to you. Our prices are competitive and 
our service provider can stock these items in your facility. 

 

 

________________________________  

AUTHORIZATION/SIGNATURE DATE: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________  
PRINT NAME & TITLE 
 



 
 

 
 

 
 

Keen On Klean Solutions  
5783 Mining Terrace #7 - Jacksonville, FL 32257  

Phone (904) 748-9060 - FAX (904) 758-0560 
 

JANITORIAL SERVICE REFERENCES 

COMPANY TYPE  
TOTAL SF 

 
CONTACT 

NAME 

 
PHONE 

NUMBER 

 

Office Building 

4230 Pablo Professional Ct 

Jacksonville, FL 

25,000 SF -/+  Katie Kirchner (904) 226-0073 

 

Office Building 

10739 Deerwood Park Blvd 

Jacksonville, FL 

  
30,000 SF+/-  

 
Carrie Manley 

 
(904) 367-5959 

 

Office Building 

310 3rd St, Neptune Beach, FL 

32266 

 
23,000 SF+/- 

 
Joe Grippi 

(904) 318-6221 

 

Medical Office  

12110 San Jose Blvd, 

Jacksonville, FL  

3,000 SF+/-  Kerry Johnson (440) 263-3916 

 

School Facility 

223 Mill Creek Rd 

Jacksonville, FL 

  
45,000 SF +/-  

 
Kim K. Namey 

 

 
 

(904) 571-6104 

 



 
 

 
 

 
 

Keen On Klean Solutions  
5783 Mining Terrace #7 - Jacksonville, FL 32257  

Phone (904) 748-9060 - FAX (904) 758-0560 
 

 

 

 
 

 

School Facility 

11600 Old St Augustine  

Jacksonville, FL   

  
60,000 SF +/-  

 
Robin Fecitt  

 
(904) 268-6688 

 

Tom Bush  

Orange Park, FL 
20,000 SF George Clark (904) 777-2500 

 

School Facility 

St Johns School District 
  
270,000 SF  

 
Patrick 

Snodgrass 

 
(904) 547-8940 

 

Medical Office  

11790 San Jose Blvd 

Jacksonville, FL   

United States 

16,000 SF +/-  Erick King  (386) 804-0924  

 

Manufacturer Bldg 

12770 Flagler Center 

Blvd 

Jacksonville, FL   

25,000 SF+/- 

 

Mayelyn 

Blackberby 

(904) 444-1752 

 

 

Office Building 

4591 Lakeside Dr 

Jacksonville, FL   

United States 

8,000 SF -/+  Crystal Hall (904) 574-8842 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



INVOICE
M&G Holiday Lighting

52 Tuscan Way Ste 202-349

Saint Augustine, FL 32092

holidayandeventlights@gmail.com

+1 (904) 679-1150

Bill to

Alex Boyer

Trail Mark - Evergreen Lifestyles

Management

10301 Deerwood Park Blvd

Suite 3200

Jacksonville, Fl 32256

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 1013

Terms: Net 30

Invoice date: 09/01/2024

Due date: 10/01/2024

# Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount

1. Holiday Lighting Reinstall Reinstall C7 WW lights to the West building

gutter line and facia

1 $446.00 $446.00

2. Holiday Lighting Reinstall Reinstall 60" pre-lit wreath to west side of

building

1 $103.75 $103.75

3. Holiday Lighting Reinstall Reinstall C7 WW lights to South building

facia and gutter line at parking lot

1 $495.00 $495.00

4. Holiday Lighting Reinstall Reinstall C7 WW lights to Mid building 1 $247.50 $247.50

5. Holiday Lighting Reinstall Reinstall 60" pre-lit wreath to Mid building 1 $78.25 $78.25

6. Holiday Lighting Reinstall Reinstall C7 WW lights to the East building

gutter line and facia

1 $693.00 $693.00

7. Holiday Lighting Reinstall Reinstall C7 WW lights to Back building

gutter line and facia

1 $819.00 $819.00

8. Holiday Lighting Reinstall Reinstall C7 WW lights to North side of Back

building gutter line and facia

1 $365.75 $365.75

9. Holiday Lighting Reinstall Rewrap 4 small trees at main entrance in WW

mini lights @ 14 pack of 25' per tree

1 $1,293.75 $1,293.75

10.

mailto:holidayandeventlights@gmail.com
tel:+19046791150


Holiday Lighting Reinstall Reinstall C7 WW stake lights to the South

building landscape lines

1 $300.00 $300.00

11. Holiday Lighting Reinstall Reinstall C7 WW stake lights to the East

building landscape lines

1 $420.00 $420.00

12. Holiday Lighting Reinstall Reinstall 60" pre-lit wreath to the rear of the

East building (pool building)

1 $103.75 $103.75

13. Holiday Lighting Reinstall Reinstall WW minis ground to husk to 12

palms located in the right and left mid pool

deck islands (6 palms per island)

1 $2,595.00 $2,595.00

14. New Install Install new C7 WW bulbs to entire building 1 $1,300.00 $1,300.00

15. Holiday Lighting Reinstall Reinstall C7 WW stake lights following the

landscape lines at the neighborhood sign

1 $808.50 $808.50

16. Holiday Lighting Reinstall Reinstall 2, 36" pre-lit wreaths to either side

of neighborhood sign

1 $155.00 $155.00

17. Miscellaneous Wire, Plugs,

Supplies, Etc

Miscellaneous wire, plugs, supplies 1 $150.00 $150.00

18. Shipping Shipping of new product 1 $25.00 $25.00

19. Take Down Take down of decor items and lights at end

of season

1 $850.00 $850.00

20. Equipment Charge Boom rental for install and takedown 1 $600.00 $600.00

21. Storage Storage of decor items and lights until 2025

season

1 $195.00 $195.00

Ways to pay

Pay invoice

Total $12,044.25

View invoice online
Scan code or go to the link below to view the invoice online
View invoice

https://connect.intuit.com/portal/app/CommerceNetwork/view/scs-v1-23800819ecbc4b42899c1609f724a8f0c1acfdcec6db47ebb26d957e9997871907dfc8bc4b9546ba99b18f24d048fa0b?locale=en_US&cta=pdfbutton
https://connect.intuit.com/portal/app/CommerceNetwork/view/scs-v1-23800819ecbc4b42899c1609f724a8f0c1acfdcec6db47ebb26d957e9997871907dfc8bc4b9546ba99b18f24d048fa0b?locale=en_US&priority_code=button


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



 

Six Mile Creek CDD 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Alex Boyer 
August 2024 
Facility Manager Report 

 

 



Six Mile Creek CDD   
Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   2 

 
To: Six Mile Creek CDD          Board of Directors          Via E-mail 
      Jim Oliver                          District Manager             Via E-mail 
      Wes Haber                        District Attorney               Via E-mail 
       
 
 

Facility Usage 
 
 
 
Administrative Projects 

• Staff continue to add new residents to community website, e-mail list, and access 
control software. 

• Staff continue to provide new owners with mailbox keys and community 
welcome packets. 

 
Proposals 
 
 
 
Maintenance Projects Completed 

• Pressure washing the Playground area walkway 
• Pressure washing the Kayak launch 
• 80% of the fob readers back up on running 
• Light replacements in Gym 
• Lap pool shower fixed 

 
 

 
 

 
 
Maintenance Projects in Process 

• Basketball hoop replacement-waiting on install vendor insurance documents 
• Fob readers welcome center 
• Working on pool gate frame 

 
 
Board Discussion Items 

• N/A 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



b.



User Type Object Details Date
Joshua Wayman Event Reserved Canoe Rental 6/15/24 10:30 6/15/24 11:02
Ryan Warner Event Reserved Kayak Rental 6/19/24 10:30 6/19/24 10:54
Rachel Pitot Event Reserved Kayak Rental 6/29/24 10:30 6/29/24 8:19
Lucia Helena Cruz Event Reserved Kayak Rental 6/30/24 10:30 6/30/24 10:15
Leila Warner Event Reserved Kayak Rental 7/13/24 10:30 7/10/24 11:37
Ryan Warner Event Reserved Kayak Rental 7/12/24 10:30 7/12/24 9:45
Leila Warner Event Reserved Kayak Rental 7/21/24 10:30 7/18/24 17:53
Emily Beaver Event Reserved Kayak Rental 7/20/24 10:30 7/19/24 18:11
Joshua Wayman Event Reserved Kayak Rental 7/19/24 10:30 7/19/24 22:35
Luis Rexach Event Reserved Canoe Rental 7/21/24 10:30 7/20/24 13:28
Adison Pace Place Reserved Reserve Canoe 1 8/8/24 10:30 AM-3:30 PM 8/7/24 12:30
Adison Pace Place Reserved Reserve Kayak 2 8/7/24 10:30 AM-3:30 PM 8/7/24 12:34
Patricia Ann Higgins-Watts Place Reserved Reserve Kayak 1 8/30/24 10:30 AM-3:30 PM 8/29/24 13:43
Stephanie Douglas Place Reserved Reserve Kayak 6 8/30/24 10:30 AM-3:30 PM 8/30/24 12:45
Luis Rexach Place Reserved Reserve Kayak 1 8/31/24 10:30 AM-4:30 PM 8/30/24 17:56
Luis Rexach Place Reserved Reserve Kayak 2 8/31/24 10:30 AM-4:30 PM 8/30/24 17:57
Elisa Kirkwold Place Reserved Reserve Kayak 6 8/31/24 10:30 AM-4:30 PM 8/30/24 19:57
Elisa Kirkwold Place Reserved Reserve Kayak 4 8/31/24 10:30 AM-4:30 PM 8/30/24 19:57
Nikky Balestra Place Reserved Reserve Kayak 3 8/31/24 10:30 AM-4:30 PM 8/31/24 11:21
Nikky Balestra Place Reserved Reserve Kayak 3 9/2/24 10:30 AM-3:30 PM 8/31/24 13:37
James Lassiter Place Reserved Reserve Kayak 1 9/2/24 10:30 AM-3:30 PM 9/2/24 10:13
James Lassiter Place Reserved Reserve Kayak 2 9/2/24 10:30 AM-3:30 PM 9/2/24 10:13
James Lassiter Place Reserved Reserve Kayak 4 9/2/24 10:30 AM-3:30 PM 9/2/24 10:13


	Agenda
	III.       Brightview Report
	IV.       Sitex Report
	V. A.        Engineer Items
	B. 1.         Onsight Industries, LLC for Signage
	2.         SES Environmental Resource Solutions, LLC for Mitigation
	3.         Brightview Landscape for TrailMark Drive Enhancements
	4. Jani-King for Additional Janitorial Services (Reverie)
	5. All About Water for Window Cleaning & Pressure Washing Services (Reverie)
	C.        Approval of Minutes of the August 14, 2024 Meeting
	D. Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending August 31, 2024
	            E.         Assessment Receipt Schedule
	            F.         Check Register
	VI.       Discussion of CDD Goals & Objectives
	VII. Approval of Scope of Services for Landscape RFP (TrailMark)
	VIII.    Public Hearing to Adopt Rates, Resolution 2024-09
	IX. A. Sitex for Carp and Plantings
	B. Keen on Klean Solutions for Additional Trash Removal & Additional Services (Trailmark)
	C. M&G Holiday Lighting for Holiday Lights
	XI D. 1.         Operations (Evergreen)- Report
	2. b.         Update on Kayak Rentals



